NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING and REGULAR MEETING

July 10, 2018
MONTGOMERY CITY COUNCIL
STATE OF TEXAS AGENDA
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
CITY OF MONTGOMERY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Public Hearing and Regular Meeting of the Montgomery City
Council will be held on Tuesday, July 10, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at the City of Montgomery City Hall, 101
Old Plantersville Road, Montgomery, Texas for the purpose of considering the following:

CALL TO ORDER

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO FLAGS

PUBLIC HEARING

Convene into Public Hearing:

For the purpose of giving all interested persons the right to appear and be heard regarding the
foliowing:

1. Annexation of a 1.799-acre tract of land, more or less, as being out of and a part of State
Highway 105 at Stewart Creek Road and west to the present City limits, of the City of
Montgomery and in the JOHN CORNER SURVEY, Abstract No. 8, of Montgomery County,
Texas. (This is the first of two public hearings.)

Adjourn Public Hearing

Reconvene into Regular Meeting

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM:

Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the City Council. Prior to
speaking, each speaker must be recognized by the Mayor. Council may not discuss or take any action
on an item, but may place the issue on a future agenda. The number of speakers along with the time
allowed per speaker may be limited.

CONSENT AGENDA:

2. Matters related to the approval of minutes for the Public Hearings and Regular Meeting held
on June 26, 2018.

3. Consideration and possible action regarding scheduling a Public Hearing for rezoning of a
portion of the property located at the southeast corner of Buffalo Springs Drive and SH 105, a
portion of the Montgomery Shoppes Tract, from R-1 (single-family), R-2 (multi-family), and
I (Institutional) to B (commercial) and T (Institutional), as shown on the enclosed exhibits, to
be held on August 28, 2018 at 6:00 pm, as requested by Montgomery SH 105 Associates.




CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

4. Consideration and possible action regarding renewal options for solid waste recycling and
collection services for the City.

5. Consideration and possible action regarding adoption of the following Resolution:
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MONTGOMERY, TEXAS, CITY COUNCIL
PROVIDING TXDOT WITH FINAL CITY PRIORITIES REGARDING TIMING OF
IMPROVEMENTS TO HWY 149 AND ASSOCIATED PROJECTS.

6. Consideration possible action regarding adoption of the following ordinance:
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MONTGOMERY,

TEXAS, AMENDING ITS MUNCIPAL BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018;
PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE AND A TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE.

7. Consideration of possible action regarding nomination to the Montgomery County Emergency
Communications District Board of Managers.

8. Buffalo Springs Bridge Report by the City Engineer.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

The City Council reserves the right to discuss any of the items listed specifically under this heading or
for any items listed above in executive closed session as permitted by law including if they meet the
qualifications in Sections 551.07 (consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberation regarding real
property),551.073 (deliberation regarding gifts), 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076 (deliberation
regarding security devices), and 551.087 (deliberation regarding economic development negotiations)
of Chapter 551 of the Government Code of the State of Texas. (There are no items at this time.)

COUNCIL INQUIRY:

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Sect. 551.042 the Mayor and Council Members may inquire about
a subject not specifically listed on this Agenda. Responses are limited to recitation of existing policy
or a statement of specific factual information given in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation or
decision shall be limited to a proposal to place on the agenda of a future meeting.

TRy
ADJOURNMENT #¥TC0/,Y,
A WA

qu\o’geaas@@@%g\ & \ Susan Hensley, Cﬁ@e&retaw

) & -

I certify that the attached notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board at City of Montgomery-City Hall,
101 Old Plantersville Road, Montgomery, Texas, on the 5th day of July 2018 at 3:20 o’clock p.m. I further certify
that the following news media was notified of this meeting as stated above: The Courier

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Please contact the City Secretary s
office at 936-597-6434 for further information or for special accommodations.




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: July 10, 2018 Budgeted Amount:
Prepared By: Jack Yates Exhibits: legal description and sketch
City Administrator map
Date Prepared: July 3, 2018

This is first of two public hearings regarding the annexation of a 1.799 acre tract
of land wholly consisting of Highway 105 from Stewart Creek Road., west to the
present city limits.

This is to annex the right-of-way State [Highway 105 from its current location
to extend to the eastern boundary of the ETJ of the city as shown on the
attached map.

The second public hearing is planned for July 24,

Recommendation

Listen to the public comment, consider as you desire.

City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: July 3, 2018




Exhibit A

1.799 Acres John Carner Survey
Abstract Number 8

STATE OF TEXAS §

COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY  §

A MIETES AND BOUNDS description of a 1.799 acre tract of land situated in the John Corner Survey,
Abstract Number 8, Montgomery County, Texas; being out of and a part of Highway 105 at Stewart Creek
Road; satd 1.799 acre tract belng more particuiarly described as follows with all heatings belng based on
South 79°38'53" East along the north line of a called 6.202 acres {Tract 1) as fited for reference under

Ordinance No. 2015-06 by the City of Monigomery:

COMMENCING at a point in the north right-of-way of said Highway 105 (width varles} for the southeast
corner of sald 6.202 acres and the southwest corner of a called 2,039 acres (Tract 2} as filed for reference

under Ordinance No, 2015-06 by the City of Montgomery;

THENCE, South 80°18'31" East, along the north right-of-way of said Highway 105 and the south line of
said 2.039 acres to the POINT OF BEGINNING of the herein described tract;

THENCE, over and across said Highway 105 the following five (5} courses and distances:

1. South 80°18'31" East, 192,55 feet continuing along the north right-of-way of said Highway 105 to a
polnt for a southeast corner of Restricted Resarve “A”, Block 1 of Pizza Shack Montgomery as shown on a
plat filed for record in Cabinet Z, Sheet 4068 of the Montgomery County Map Records;

2. South 77°19'49" East, 150.00 feet to a point for a southwest corner of Restricted Reserve “B” of Stewart
Creek Partners as shown on a plat recorded In Cablnet Z, Sheet 1657 of the Montgomery County Map

Records;

3. South 11°13'50" West, 229.57 feet to a point in the south right-of-way of sald Highway 105 and the north
line of a called 48,450 acre tract conveyed to Kampgrounds of America, inc. by General Warranty Deed as
filed for record under Clerk's File No, 2007-000741 of the Montgomery County Offlclal Public Records of

Reat Property;

4. North 78°46'19" West, 335.84 feet along the south right-of-way of sald Highway 105, the north line of sald
48.450 acres and the north lne of a called 5.71 acres conveyed to Peter Hill by Special Warranty Deed
with Vendor's Llen as filed for record under Clerk’s Flle No, 2016086083 of the Montgomery County

Official Public Records of Real Property to a polnt;

5. North 08°34'23" East, 228,28 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 1.799 acres as shown
on drawing number 12141,

k\w5841\w5841-0900-00 general consultatlon\survey\2018\m&b - 17992 acres.dock




1,799 Acres

John Corner Survey
Abstract Number 8

“This document was prepared under 22 TAC 663.21, does hot reflect the results of an on the ground
survey, and is not to be used to convey or establish interests In real property except those rights and
interests implied or established by the creation or reconfiguration of the houndary of the political

subdiviston for which It was prepared.”

Jones and Carter

1575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400
The Woodlands, TX 77380
(281) 363-4039

e OF Tep

< 3
/ o M \‘B T B "‘o' .
Cﬂ o Q’a @4‘0.%‘

H ¥
- O T L L L AL LTS A

RONALD L. HAUGK

‘*“‘:26‘\—1 ‘7...5.‘ ‘( 5 . I Lo-v-ﬂnnull“'l""""ﬂ""
Acting By/Through Ronald L. Hauck o

Registered Professional Land Surveyor

“"Opr. . a0
= EG S
No. 5343 %‘%@%\ /7
rhauck@jonescarter.com A 5;,&"’4

Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying
Registration No, 10046106

June 20,2018

o\ B4 1\w5841-0900-00 genersl consultation\survey\2018\mé&b - 1.7992 acres.docx




o = R e N\, e

0

pooneee rrece o7
LEIHXT

pett e Smg

ey
it it mwwmiifin:
i”*m?a' GiRE i il g
P g | bt G T 2 mzi
| il |
Egﬁﬁgﬁz g}gﬁ$ﬁ?ﬁ“§ﬁﬁgﬁﬁ
ApedaE 2 HERTE FLEES Y
¢ f gk ¢ gt igh ﬂ?i
Eg Ezigéga 52‘ i ;f,;}f i.’ it E'EL R 1
i ‘3? b by
" 8 £
P

Fi o s
g%ﬁ%&i §§§; i L i i
e ?T{‘-is 'H 1 [5 i Eiiu

a5 § ]

S

Want o
TR

S3YoV 6L

p—
iy
PER <Y I N
aron
T
oo =

P AR Lo lle

- T

VM AL




MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS AND REGULAR MEETING
June 26, 2018
MONTGOMERY CITY COUNCIL

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Sara Countryman declared a quorum was present, and called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.

Present: Sara Countryman Mayor
Jon Bickford City Council Place # |
John Champagne, Jr. City Council Place # 2
T.J. Wilkerson City Council Place # 3
Rebecca Huss City Council Place # 4

Dave McCorquodale  City Council Place # 5

Absent:

Also Present: Jack Yates City Administrator
Larry Foerster City Attorney
Susan Hensley City Secretary
Chris Roznovsky City Engineer

INVOCATION

John Champagne gave the Invocation,

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO FLAGS

PRESENTATION

I. Presentation of promotional film by the Rotary Club of Lake Conroe — Tony Westlake.

Mr. Gary Milleson, member of the Park Committee, made the presentation advising that Mr,
Tony Westlake was the producer of the video. Mr. Milleson advised that this video is to
promote Memory Park, Fernland Park and the City of Montgomery. Mr. Milleson advised that
this Friday will be the 10™ Anniversary of Memory Park and said that the dedication of the




Park had occurred on June 28, 2008. Mr. Milleson advised that they had a large banner at
Memory Park that emphasizes the 10% Year Anniversary. Mr. Milleson stated that the video
is for the use of Montgomery City Council, Montgomery EDC who covered half the cost of
the video, and the Rotary Club of Lake Conroe.

Following the video, Mr. Milleson recognized a couple of the people that helped make this
video, the Director was Gary Parker, husband of long term Rotarian Laurie Parker, Tony
Westlake was the Executive Producer, Matt, Branch Manager of the Library was the voice
narrating the video, Annette Evans produced, composed and sang the song that was in the
video. Mr. Milleson said that he hoped that everyone would use the video to their advantage.
Mr. Milleson advised that they have put the flags at Memory Park early to celebrate their 10

Year Anniversary.

PUBLIC HEARING(S):

Convene into Public Hearings for the purpose of giving all interested persons the right to appear

and be heard regarding the following:

2. Public Hearing — Receive Final Report from the Planning and Zoning Commission resulting

from their Public Hearings held on June 25, 2018 recarding the request to rezone a 2.148 acre

tract of land located at 1005 Old Plantersville Road, Montgomery, from R1-Single Family to

I-Industrial Use, as requested by Theresa Fisher.

Mr. Yates said that partially based upon the conversation with the Planning and Zoning
Commission and the applicant asked that the matter be tabled by the Commission so there is

no report to present and no action to be taken.

Rebecca Huss asked if this would be a permanent tabling of the matter or is there a time limit.
Mr. Yates said that he thought that it would be back for discussion at the next Planning and
Zoning Commission Meeting. Rebecca Huss said that it seems like a burden on the residents
who came to speak and asked if they were going to wait until there is no opposition and how
long are they able to table the matter. Mr. Yates said that he was not sure how long they can

table the matter. Rebecca Huss asked if the owner is going to be required to pay for additional

06/26/18 Councit Meeting Minutes - Page 2




notices to be sent out to notify them of the meeting will be held next month, because if people
do not know about the meeting that provides them with an advantage. Mr. Yates said that
everyone is present tonight and it would be an item on the public agenda. Rebecca Huss said
that the point of the mail notification is to provide the people a distinct direction and
information. Mr. Yates said the City Secretary advised they would need to send out public
notices again if they have another hearing. Mr. Foerster said they are expecting the owner to
come back requesting a different kind of zoning classification, from industrial to perhaps
commercial and they will know in the next two or three weeks what their plan is and he did
indicate to the owner that public notice would have to go out if they were going to request a

change in classification and they would have to start the process over.

Mayor Countryman said that she would like to have on record that they received a letter form

Rodney and Linda Wade regarding the subject.

Mayor Countryman adjourned the public hearing.

Adjourn Public Hearing,

Public Hearing — Regarding a request to rezone a 2.148 acre tract of land located at 1005 Old

Plantersville Road, Montgomery, from R1-Single Family to I-Industrial Use, as requested by

Theresa Fisher.

Adjourn Public Hearing.

No Action was taken

Public Hearing — Receive Final Report from the Planning and Zoning Commission resulting

from their Public Hearings held on June 25, 2018 regarding a request to rezone a S-acre tract

of land located at 2512 Lone Star Parkway (north/west of 2500 Lone Star Parkway),

Montgomery, from l-Industrial Use to R2-Multi-Family Use, as requested by Larry Jacobs for

the Star of Texas Seniors Development,

Mr. Yates said the Planning and Zoning Commission met last night to consider the request

from Larry Jacobs on behalf of Star of Texas Seniors Development to reclassify zoned acreage

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 3




at 2512 Lone Star Parkway, which is northwest of 2500 Lone Star Parkway. Mr. Yates said
that after the Public Hearing there were opposing comments by Nathan Kelly and Matt Fuqua
who represent a competing development. Mr. Yates said that the Commission at its June 25,
2018 meeting thereby found:
. The property is currently designated with the zoning classification of “I”
Industrial district.
. The property’s proposed land use by Star of Texas Seniors Development is
consistent with the “R-2” Multi-Family zoning designation.
. It is in the best interest of the community to reclassify the land use zoning

designation of the said parcel from “I,” Industrial to “R-2,” Multi-Family.

By unanimous vote of the Members present and following the Public Hearing, the Planning

and Zoning Commission hereby presents this Final Report.

Jon Bickford asked about the comment in the report that states “this is in the best interest of

the community to reclassify the land use zoning” and said that he would like to understand

what that means and what rationale was used to make that declaration. Mr, Yates stated that
they received a staff report that got into the question of traffic and health and safety of the area,
the utilities issue and the safety of the area. Mr. Yates said that after they heard the public
comments, the staff report and discussion among themselves they felt like it would be the

highest and best use of the property. Mr. Yates said that the traffic issues were mentioned.

John Champagne said that he was not following the rationale on how this would benefit the
City. John Champagne asked if staff happened to know the ratio of apartment unit to the
population of the City of Montgomery. Mr. Yates said that there were approximately 240
apartment units and the population of the City is about 900, John Champagne said that he
wondered how that stacked up with other cities that have a model that Montgomery aspires to

have.

Jon Bickford moved to accept the Final Report from the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Dave McCorquodale seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Adjourn Public Hearing

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 4




5. Public Hearing — Regarding a request to rezone a S-acre tract of land located at 2512 Lone

Star Parkway (north/west of 2500 Lone Star Parkway), Montgomery, from I-Industrial Use to

R2—Multi-Family Use, as requested by Larry Jacobs for the Star of Texas Seniors

Development.

Mayor Countryman convened the Public Hearing at 6:22 p.m.

Mr. Nathan Kelly who serves as the Vice President of Blazer, where they are the owner and
operator of the Heritage Apartments located on Flagship Boulevard. Mr. Kelly advised that
they have an application with the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs, the
State Housing Agency for awarding tax credits to develop their second phase, the Heritage
Seniors Development. Mr. Kelly said that it would be an 82 unit development mixed income
senior apartment community that is already zoned R2 multifamily. Mr. Kelly said that as they
have discussed there are only two applications that are seeking an award of housing tax credits
in this region and both of those are in the City of Montgomery. Mr. Kelly said that at this time
only one of those developments is going to receive award of housing tax credits to start
construction for this year. Mr. Kelly said that the two potential awardees are their 80 unit
Heritage Seniors Development and the 32 unit Star of Texas Seniors Development. Mr. Kelly
said currently the Star of Texas Seniors Deveiopmént is one point ahead of their competitive
application and in line to receive the award, Mr. Kelly said that in order for the Star of Texas
Seniors to receive the award, they have to obtain the City’s approval to rezone their tract no
later than July 26 of this year. Mr. Kelly said that the City Council can essentially chose which
of these two developments moves forward, where in the City they want to house its seniors,
which development has a more positive economic benefit to the City and the its local
businesses based on data from each projects application. Mr. Kelly said that their property
Heritage Seniors is expected to pay roughly $4,800 more in real estate taxes to the City and
roughly $23,500 to the other local taxing jurisdictions in Montgomery County. Mr. Kelly said
that if they assume the one person per bedroom capacity Heritage Seniors will house 68 more
seniors than the Star of Texas, which should translate into incremental more local sales tax,
more support to the local businesses and more available housing for Montgomery seniors. Mr,
Kelly said that Heritage Seniors will also serve a broader economic cross section of seniors
with 16 market rate units alongside their 64 affordable units versus the Star of Texas Seniors

32 affordable units and zero market rate units.

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 5




Mr. Kelly stated that at the June 12, 2018 City Council Meeting, City Council authorized Jones
and Carter to prepare a Utility and Economic Feasibility Study of the Star of Texas Seniors
Development, Mr. Kelly said that based on feedback from City staff the study will not be
complete until the end of July and the staff report to the Planning and Zoning Commission last
night the City Administrator noted that in preliminary discussions with the City Engineer there
appears to be no issues as far as available or adequacy of utilities. Mr. Kelly said that at last
night’s Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting a representative of Jones and Carter
indicated it was too soon to determine the scope of the improvements that would be needed to
serve the site. Mr. Kelly said that to offset these unknowns the City Administrator stated that
the Star of Texas developer would cover the cost to extend the required utilities, if any, but he
would ask whether or not the City Administrator and the developer have worked out an
arrangement or development agreement that would evidence the details that this particular
arrangement provides. Mr. Kelly said City staff has also debated that future utility
improvements need to be made on a regional approach rather than small improvements to serve
a single tracts. Mr. Kelly said he would ask whether or not this arrangement contemplates
covering the costs necessary for the developer to meet the minimum requirements or serve a
more regional need as the City stated goal would suggest. Mr. Kelly asked what if any costs
would be borne by the City and really without the benefit of this Economic and Feasibility
Study that has been engaged it is impossible to say. Mr. Kelly said that their senior
development on Flagship Boulevard has adequate utility infrastructure already in place and
their site is shovel ready. Mr. Kelly said that Section 98-30 of City of Montgomery Code of
Ordinances and Section 211.007 of the Local Government Code provides that if a rezoning
request is made the Zoning Commission shall make a preliminary report and hold public
hearings on that report before submitting a final report to the City Council. Mr. Kelly said the
City Council may not hold a public hearing until it receives the final report of the Planning and
Zoning Commission, Mr. Kelly said the City Council may not take action on the matter until
they receive the final report of the Commission. Mr. Kelly said the law goes on to say that
before the 10" day of each hearing date, written notice of each public hearing shall be provided
and it gives different distances to folks that should be notified. Mr. Kelly said this language
requires that the Planning and Zoning Commission hold multiple public hearings before it can
present its final report to City Council. Mr. Kelly said at the June 25, 2018 Meeting of the

Planning and Zoning Commission they only held one public hearing on the rezoning request

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 6




and since they have not held multiple public hearings required under Section 98-30 of the
Ordinance and 211.007 of the Local Government Code, nor has it provided the professional
engineers analysis of the impact of the rezoning, he believes that it is premature for City
Coungil to even be holding this public hearing. Mr. Kelly said at this point he respectfully
requests that the City Council instruct the Planning and Zoning Commission to follow its
published Ordinance and hold at least one additional public hearing, wait to issue the final
report until the Feasibility Report that Jones and Carter is preparing has been completed and
reviewed by all concerned parties and for City staff to prepare a development agreement
outlining the terms of the cost sharing arrangement between the City and the Star of Texas
Seniors developer. Mr. Kelly thanked City Council for the opportunity to present before him

and he was happy to address any questions.

John Champagne asked what the footprint of Mr. Kelly’s development was acreage wise. M.
Kelly stated that in total it is 17 acres with the existing development, the Heritage Apartments
includes four acres of detention and four acres of multifamily. Mr. Kelly said that this specific
second phase will also be four acres. Mr. Kelly said that they have roughly eight acres left of
which they are trying to develop four with this phase.

Mr. Matt Fuqua, Vice President of Blazer and, owners of the Heritage Apartments as well as
the adjoining land at 325 Flagship Boulevard. Mr. Fuqua said that they are actively developing
Heritage Development. Mr. Fuqua stated they purchased their land back in 2013 and as of
today they have spent a considerable amount of money and time to make improvements to the
infrastructure, specifically the regional detention pond that serves Montgomery Trace
Shopping Center, their properties and outlying areas from Stewart Creek, as well as full sets of
working drawings for their plans for Heritage Seniors. Mr. Fuqua said he was present to speak
on Agenda [tem No. 4 and 5 regarding the Final Report from the Planning and Zoning
Commission. Mr. Fugua said currently Mr. Emanuel Glockzin with the Star of Texas Seniors
has requested that the City of Montgomery rezone the land owned by Mr. Jacobs so Mr,
Glockzin can construct the Star of Texas Seniors Apartments. Mr. Fuqua said this request is
evidenced with the City Administrator’s agenda report, which he wanted to note again that this
report was not provided by an engineer and the letter provided by Mr. Glockzin dated May 4,
2018, Mr. Fuqua said it is important to consider how rezoning this land fits into the City’s

comprehensive growth plan. Mr. Fuqua said there were a couple of items that he had

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 7




mentioned fast night at the Commission meeting regarding a traffic impact study and he wanted
to know if that would be a part of the Feasibility Study. Mr. Fuqua stated that with a 45 mph
speed limit along Lone Star Parkway he would be worried about seniors driving and trying to
pull out on the road without a light and with the bridge in close proximity to the entrance. Mr.
Fuqua said the tract is at the dead end of a long waterfine and he would like to know about the
adequacy of the water volume for this proposed development. Mr. Fugua commented that
regarding the general health and welfare he thought that one of the bigger items would be what
industrial uses would come once the apartments are rezones, the remaining area and part of the
comprehensive plan shows that as industrial use. Mr. Fuqua asked how the City can tell another
industrial developer what they can and can’t do around the property currently zoned as

industrial.

- Mr. Fuqua said he appreciated the time to present his information and he would like to say that
regarding the comment that was made last night during the Planning and Zoning Commission
Meeting regarding the Lone Star Community Center and how the Independence Place property
that is currently zoned R1 Single Family next to the Community Center and his question to
City Council was why hasn’t this tract requested to be rezoned as part of any previous
comprehensive plan. Mr. Fuqua said in 2017 the City updated their Zoning Map, and
considering that Mr. Glockzin has submitted previous applications for tax credit development

on the same site that he is currently trying to develop and asked the City to rezone.

Mr. Larry Jacobs handed out a map of the Star of Texas Seniors site showing the adjacent
Independence Place and the Community Center site. Mr. Jacobs stated the Planning and
Zoning Commission did give them unanimous approval last night. Mr. Jacobs said when they
did the Community Center and Independence Place project that was about 10 years ago they
did enter into a development plan with the City but not until they had their zoning in place.
Mr. Jacobs said that the developers contribution that he agreed to was $160,000 to extend the
12 inch water line almost to the bridge and then across Lone Star Parkway to the Community
Center as well as the sewer line that has got a gravity sewer from the Community Center and
Independence Place out to Lone Star Parkway where there is a lift station. Mr. Jacobs said that
the well is a sufficient size so they probably won’t have to upsize the pump that is in it. Mr.
Jacobs said that when they were going through the process with the Community Center and

Independence Place they were not required to go in and do all the engineering before they knew

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 8




that they were going to get the zoning and said that was part of the process to get the zoning in
place then they will continue to do all the Feasibility Studies. Mr. Jacobs said that on the map
that he had presented City Council could see the density of Independence Place was 7.5 units
per acre regardless of whether it is R1 or R2 and said that Mr. Glockzin’s project is going to
be 6.4 units per acre. Mr. Jacobs said that they are keeping with the neighborhood and he

thinks that is a good neighbor for the Community Center and Independence Place.

John Champagne stated Mr, Jacobs had mentioned a well. Mr. Jacobs said that it was for the

lift station and said it is a sufficient size so all they would have to do is upsize the pump.

Mr. Emanuel Glockzin developer of the Star of Texas and he wanted to state his development
would be a single story complex with individual unit and currently the City of Montgomery
does not have anything for seniors, there are a lot of apartments but nothing designated for
seniors and these will be designated 55+. Mr, Glockzin said they have 10% handicapped units

and a community building with activities.

John Champagne asked Mr. Glockzin if there would be any possibility of changing the 55 and
older designation in the event they had vacancies that needed to be filled. Mr. Glockzin said
no because they had a market study doﬁe and they have a land use restriction that will be filed
on the property from the Texas Department of Housing Community Affairs stating and binding
him to keep that provision. John Champagne said that there have been developers in this area

that promoted that type of development but then went away.

Adjourn Public Hearing

Mayor Countryman adjourned the Public Hearing at 6:41 p.m.

Convene into Regular Meeting

Mayor Countryman then convened into the Regular Meeting at 6:41 p.m,

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM:

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 9




Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the City Council, Prior to

speaking, each speaker must be recognized by the Mavor. Council mav not discuss or take any action

on an item. but mav place the issue on a future agenda. The number of speakers along with the time

allowed per speaker may be limited.

Mayor Countryman stated for the record that Rodney and Brenda Wade had submitted a letter

regarding their comments.

Mr. Potter said he was present at the Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting last night about the
rezoning of 1005 Old Plantersville Road, stating that he resides at 1000 Old Plantersville Road and
said that currently he has a garbage dump in front of his place. Mr. Potter said he has put up with
people dumping on the property all the time, with homeless people living there at times that he has
reported to the Police and now they have a place that is wanting to rezone their property. Mr. Potter
said he was completely against the rezoning and said he has people cutting across his pasture going
over to the dump. Mr. Potter said he is constantly picking up trash off the road along with others that
is coming from the garbage dump. Mr. Potter said there are buzzards there constantly and he is
completely against Mrs. Fisher and apologized for what he had to say, but he is completely against the
rezoning. Mr. Potter said this is a residential area with several nice homes and they try to keep their
places up and they do not need any kind of business or industrial use at that location. Mr. Potter said
he has tried to deal with Mr. Mabry about the dump many times and he would like for Mr. Foerster to
check into this matter and asked how long Mr, Mabry is allowed to let that garbage sit in one dumpster.
Mr. Potter said that from what he understood, Mr. Mabry was allowed to keep it in there 30 days by
law and said that it is 8-10 months and there are people constantly over there dumping garbage not
only in the dumpsters but on the ground. Mr. Potter said Mr. Mabry has been fined for the dumping.
Mr. Potter said there are no signs up there stating “no dumping” or “no trespassing” so people keep
going in there doing what they want to do. Mr. Potter said it won’t be long before they get a child over
there playing and they are going to get hurt because the property does not have a gate and there is
nothing but trash. Mr. Potter asked who wanted to live next to a trash dump, he did not and he did not
appreciate and he does not want this piece of property rezoned at all because this is residential. M.
Potter stated that he keeps his property up and there are others that keep their property up and he did
not want a bunch of trash around there. Mr. Potter said he was sick of it and he has his place up for
sale because of the trash and the speeding up and down Old Plantersville Road. Mr. Potter said he

would appreciate City Council thinking about his situation and the other residents there and do

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 10




something about this problem because he has tried to deal with Mr. Mabry when he was dumping trash
on the ground and the trash ended up in his pasture. Mr. Potter advised he has seen homeless people
living on the property and has called the Police Department. Mr. Potter said now there are two mobile
homes on the property making it trashier. Mr. Potter said Mr. Yates told him that Mr. Mabry has so
much time to get rid of those mobile homes and asked how many more days remain. Mr. Yates said
Mr. Mabry told him that he would have them gone by next Monday. Mr. Potter said Mrs. Fisher’s
attorney brought up the question of who wants to live next to a railroad and said his home parallels the
railroad tracks, but he did not want it done the way Mrs. Fisher wants it done. Mr, Potter said he was
sure there were other residents that would say the same and said Mr, Washington was present to speak
for the Wades since they were on vacation. Mr. Potter said that right now if you go down Old
Plantersville Road and when you get to the dump you will see trash on the side of the road. Mr, Potter
said Mr. Mabry does not keep his property up and he does not mow or spray, he does nothing. Mr.
Potter said from what he understands the City is wanting to beautify Montgomery and said they are

not beautifying anything it is getting trashier.

Mr. Kelly asked that City Council ask for clarification from the City Attorney Larry Foerster as to the
appropriateness of the hearing tonight for Mr. Jacobs rezoning request since the Planning and Zoning

Commission did not hold the two public hearings as was required.

CONSENT AGENDA:
6. Matters related to the approval of minutes of the Special Meeting held on June 7, 2018, Public
Hearing and Regular Meeting held on June 12, 2018 and Workshop Meeting held on June 19,
2018,

7. Consideration and possible action regarding approval of the revised Escrow Agreement.

8. Consideration and possible action regarding authorizing Jones|Carter to perform a Utility and

Economic Feasibility Study for the Louisa Lane Singie Family Development,

9. Consideration and possible action regarding Change Order No. 1 for the Buffalo Springs Drive

Waterline Bridege Crossing Contract.

10. Consideration and possible action regarding adoption of the following Resolution:
A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF MONTGOMERY,
TEXAS, SETTING A DATE, TIME, AND PLACE FOR TWO PUBLIC HEARINGS ON
THE PROPOSED ANNEXATION BY THE CITY OF MONTGOMERY, TEXAS OF 1.799
ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, IN THE PUBLIC ROAD RIGHT-OF WAY OF

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 11




1.

12.

STATE HIGHWAY 105 EAST WHICH RUNS ADJACENT AND PARALLEL TO THE
BOUNDARIES OF THE CITY: AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE CITY
SECRETARY TO PUBLISH NOTICE OF SUCH PUBLIC HEARINGS.

Consideration and possible action regarding scheduling Public Hearings for rezoning of a

portion of the property located at the southeast corner of Buffalo Springs Drive and SH 105, a

portion of the Montgomery Shoppes Tract, from R (single-family). R2 (multi-family), and |

{(Institutional) to B (commercial) and 1 (Institutional), as shown on the enclosed exhibits, to be

held on July 24. 2018 at 6:00 pm, as requested by Montgomery SH 105 Associates,

Consideration and possible action regarding adoption of the following Ordinance:

AN ORDINANCE BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MONTGOMERY, TEXAS,
(or "City™) declining to approve the change in rates requested in Entergy Texas, Inc.'s ("ETI"
or "Company™) Statement _of Intent filed with the City, May 15, 2018 AND FINDING
AND DETERMINING THAT THE MEETING AT WHICH THIS ORDINANCE WAS
CONSIDERED WAS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH TEXAS
LAW,

Rebecca Huss said she wanted to discuss Items 7 and 8. Rebecca Huss that she felt the Escrow
Agreement Form was an excellent idea and she does approve the changes, she just wanted to
make sure as they had discussed at the last meeting when they stated that the escrow payment
is due 10 days after being signed that they do in fact get the full escrow payment, otherwise
getting it in partial payments is confusing. Rebecca Huss said if they are not getting the full
amount or asking for the full amount then they should not have it in the escrow agreement. Mr.
Yates said that was fine, Rebecca Huss said she would like to have the practice consistent with

the actual legal agreement.

Rebecca Huss said with Ttem 8 she would prefer that if they pass the Utility and Economic
Feasibility Study and it is part of the Escrow Agreement that they sign the Escrow Agreement
prior to beginning upon embarking on the Feasibility Study. Rebecca Huss said she understood
that they have submitted a check but have held off on the Escrow Agreement pending the
approved changes to the Escrow Agreement. Mr. Yates said all that was true and he thought
that they would sign the Escrow Agreement in advance of the Utility and Feasibility Study.

Rebecca Huss said she thought that might be the case but she wanted to make sure.

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 12




Rebecca Huss said she also wanted to comment on the Escrow Agreement she was thinking of
the amount of time Mr, Yates spends on various things that it might be helpful to put Jones and
Carter’s billing more in tune with the developer themselves or their engineer on a monthly
basis. Rebecca Huss said rather than Mr. Yates approving the bills directly that they go first
to the person who is paying the bill on a monthly basis so that there is no surprise that their
escrow amount has been depleted and gets close to zero or approving bills that come into play
a month or two later, Rebecca Huss said that way the person that is providing the service and
the person that is paying for the service discuss the item, rather than the City Administrator
who was not really involved in either of those two things. Rebecca Huss said that Mr. Yates
could get involved if there needs to be adjudication. Mr. Yates said he thought that would be
fine, but it would behoove the City to be on top of the monthly billing. Mr. Yates said they
could send information with the billing that showed the amount that they were about to deduct
from the developers escrow account. Rebecca Huss said perhaps Mr. Yates could delegate to
one of the subordinates the responsibility for making sure that the two parties are getting
together and agreeing and then checking everything off and sending to Mrs. Branco. Mr. Yates
said the reason that he reviews the escrow bills is because he is checking on behalf of both the
City and the developer to make sure that it is a good charge. Rebecca Huss said she agreed,
but on the other hand she thought that it is helpful for the developer to know as well what they
are being charged and it encourages everyone to be more responsive, Mr. Yates said that was
fine it is just a different direction from the way they have been doing it, but it is perfectly fine.
Rebecca Huss said the feedback they have gotten is that it is a big number and they do not like
surprises, so if the developer receives their bills on a monthly basis rather than by the time their

account is depleted they can do more to adjust.

John Champagne commented on Item 10 and asked where the annexation property was located.
Mr. Yates said that it was the eastern edge of the SH 105 Right of Way, whetre the existing City
limits to the very end of the ETJ, which includes the intersection of Stewart Creek. John
Champagne asked if they have started moving dirt on this tract. Mr. Yates said no this property
was the highway right of way only,

Rebecca Huss moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented including the changes that

Ms, Hensley, City Secretary made to the minutes that were provided earlier. Dave

McCorquodale seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously, (5-0)

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 13




CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

13. Consideration and possible action on Department Reports.

A, Administrator’s Report — Mr. Yates presented his report to City Council. Mr, Yates said

he had drafted a hotel ordinance with an incentive package that he gave to the MEDC at
their June 5, 2018 Meeting that they discussed. Mr. Yates said he will present the
information to City Council at the July 10, 2018 Council Meeting. Mr. Yates said he has
met with the department heads in preparation of upcoming budget. Mr. Yates said they
received a letter from Precinet | County Commissioner Mike Meador having to do with
his granting of Lone Star Parkway to the City of Montgomery. Mr. Yates advised he has
not specifically asked the City Attorney whether the City has to accept the offer or if
there is a choice, so this will come up of the July 10, 2018 Meeting as some sort of action
or response to the letter. Rebecca Huss said that in the past they had directly avoided
taking responsibility for the road. Mr. Yates said they have been dreading this letter for
3-4 years or more. Mr. Yates advised that he had included information about the water
plant inspections with his report. Mr. Yates said that Mr. Muckleroy is suggesting that
they have Jones and Carter do the work because of the ease of staff time and the cost of
the operations. Mr. Yates said Mt. Muckleroy has advised the cost of having someone
else do the work would be piece meal, Mr, Yates said that unless someone wants it on
the agenda for the next meeting, the intention is to go ahead and use Jones and Carter.

Mr. Yates said he has included the new letterhead for the City with an example of the
logo. Mr, Yates said the intention is to change this on the letterhead with white paper,
dark blue lettering and having the Texas flag in red and white with the address along the
bottom of the stationary. Jon Bickford said he had the same feedback as before they need

to find a way to outline the white flag and said that it locks great.

Rebecca Huss said she could save Mr. Yates the time of doing the hotel incentive plan.
Rebecca Huss said the MEDC does not intend to have something on paper and said that
if there is a hotel that plans to come to town, the idea is to examine any hotel chain and
what it would bring to the City and then they would consider the benefits that it brings
to the City and make any potential financial offer and commensurate with the benefit of
what it brings to the City. Rebecca Huss said it would most likely be in the form of

offsetting tap fees or infrastructure investments or something like that. Mr, Yates said

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 14




he was going to rewrite what he wrote to the MEDC and then he can send it to City
Council, because it will say what Rebecca Huss just stated. Mr. Yates said he could write
the summary and send it out for review and if someone wants it on the agenda then he

will place it on the agenda,

. Public Works Report - Mr. Muckleroy presented his report to Council reviewing the

monthly activities. Mr. Muckleroy advised there were 3-water leaks, 10-water taps and
10-sewer taps for the month. Mr. Muckleroy advised the docents at Fernland Park

reported 632 visitors and they provided 48 tours.

. Police Department Report — Chief of Police James Napolitano presented his report to

Council. Chief Napolitano introduced Mrs. Tara Menard, Administrative Assistant for
the department who transferred from the administrative offices. Chief Napolitano
advised that Mrs. Menard will be trained to do evidence tagging and he is working on

access to the TLET computer.

. Court Department Report - Court Administrator Kimberly Duckett was out for training.

. Utility/Development Report — Mr. Yates reported that the Utility Department water and

sewer revenue brought in $153,673, they issued 59 permits for a total of $18,108. Mr.
Yates advised that the Community Center bro'ught in $365. Mr. Yates said that they had
23 new water accounts and the active number of accounts is 660 and is growing about 7-

10 accounts per month.

Rebecca Huss said that the Texas Town and Country Magazine has the 2018 Water and
Sewer Rates and Autumn Redman, Utility and Permit Clerk helped her figure out what

our rates were compared to what the averages were, as follows:;

Water City - Residential Average Bill for City our Size
5,000 gallons $23.25 ‘ $42.64
10,000 gallons $40.00 $66.44
Sewer City — Commercial Average Bill for City our Size
5,000 gallons $19.75 $27.47

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 15




10,000 gallons $36.50 $35.61
200,000 gallons $1,277.00 $480.60

Rebeca Huss said that the City’s sewer rates are basically the same as small town
averages are so if that is the case, if we are roughly in line on sewer then other people’s
small towns are hugely subsidizing their commercial users. Rebecca Huss said that our
water rates are quite low compared to other small towns. Rebecca Huss said that

information does not include the Lone Star Groundwater Reduction Fee, etc.

F. Water Report — Mr. Michael Williams with Gulf Utility Service, Inc., presented his report
to Council. Mr. Williams noted that the top two district alerts for the month were high
wet wells at lift stations 2 and 9 were due to the storm on April 22, 2018. Mr, Williams
stated that lift station 2 had a variable frequenby drive failure that they were able to reset
and was most likely due to a power surge. John Champagne asked if they were occurring
again., Mr, Williams advised that they had a power surge last month and one this month
and said they occur when they have storms they experience power surges. Mr.
Roznovsky said this is different than what occurred before that they had before with the
one leg power. Mr, Williams said that the last alert was at Water Plant 3 was a low level
at the ground storage tank due to some loose wires in the panel that lost contact and

caused part of the system to lose power.

Rebecca Huss commented that 602 Worsham is still complaining about high levels of
chlorine coming out of the tap and into the swimming pool, when they use the pool tester
it is pink. Mr. Williams said that the pool testers are not that accurate, but if the levels
are elevated then he will check on them. Rebecca Huss said they are having burning eyes
too. Mr. Williams said that they will check on it. Jon Bickford said the pink is the PH
and that is different than the chlorine, Rebecca Huss said that they are both high levels.
Jon Bickford said that he has noticed in the morning the smell of chlorine. Mr. Williams
said that the smell is when the water sits overnight and then as the water runs the smell

will go away.

Mr., Williams said that the daily effluent trend for May was 3,481,000 gallons and the
daily peak flow was on April 22, 2018 at 224,000 gallons and the daily average flow was

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 16




116,000 gallons. Mr. Williams stated that the effluent test report was all in compliance
for the month of May.

John Champagne asked about the CL level in the report. Mr, Williams advised that it
was chlorine and they are required to stay within a minimum and maximum residual at
the Wastewater Treatment Plant, John Champagne said that they are pretty much at the

maximum level at 3.8.

Mr. Williams advised the total water sources was 9.303 million gallons, they flushed
163,000 gallons and sold 8.814 million gallons that brings them to a 96% accountability.
Mr. Williams said that overall they are healthy on their permits. Mr. Williams said the
Catahoula Well is at 61%, and the combined Well 2 and 3 are at 87% capacity left on
that permit for the year. Rebecca Huss asked if they were still blending. Mr. Williams
said they were still blending. John Champagne asked when they started regulating the
Catahoula. Mr. Williams said they have always done that. Mr, Williams said that this
month they had 39% return to the Wastewater Treatment Plant from water sold, which is
standard to see in hotter months. Rebecca Huss said they had 74% return in January with
2.7 inches of rain and now it is 40% with 2.5 inches of rain, so they are back to crazy
numbers, Mr, Williams said they have a lot more irrigation in the hotter months. John
Champagne asked if they could attribute some to evaporation as well. Mr, Williams said

most of the water that does not go through the sewer is irrigation, washing vehicles, etc.

. Engineer’s Report — Mr. Roznovsky advised that on the Buffalo Springs Bridge they

received and approved pay estimates 4 and S in the amount of $76,737 and $102,924.
Mr. Roznovsky said they put together the pay estimate with the number on it that is the
percentage complete by value and a percent complete by time. Mr. Roznovsky said that
what has been paid to the contractor in work done versus the total contract and the amount
of time and the amount of time remaining. Mr. Roznovsky said that where it stands with
pay estimate 5 is at 48% complete by value and 80% complete by time, which was before
the change order went in. Mr. Roznovsky said that today it stands at 48% by value and
73% by time. Mr. Roznovsky said that one thing that they need to note is that not all is
weighted the same, such as pipe is an expensive item per foot. Mr. Roznovsky said that

looking at what the contactor has completed that could be paid versus time, he is still

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 17




behind. Mayor Countryman said at the last report they were 22 days behind and asked
if that had changed. Mr. Roznovsky said that was through the month of May so last week
hurt them, but the silt did not get them as bad and they were able to get the water pumped

out and get the forms and rebar installed.

Mr. Roznovsky said they plan to advertise for bids next week on the 18-inch sanitary
sewer line with the bids being presented at the second meeting in July. Mr. Roznovsky
said that on Baja Road they were working with Grantworks to do some final
environmental clearance work and then final design and should be ready for bids at the
end of the month. Mr. Roznovsky said that FEMA has provided clarification on the
engineering scope for the Atkins Creek FEMA Project so they should be able to get
started in the next few days, Mr. Roznovsky said they received revised plans from the
Spirit of Texas today and they returned comments back to them, which Spirit of Texas
expects to have them addressed and back to them tomorrow. Mr, Roznovsky reported

that the Villas of Mia Lago, Section 2 is addressing their punch list items.

Mr. Roznovsky said that with the growth the City has had they are nearing the time when
the total permit for the Catahoula and Jaspers is just about enough, but not quite enough
to cover their demand so they are finishing up the application to Lone Star to get an

additional permit for the Catahoula Well portion.

Rebecca Huss asked if they had received a Gant Chart on the Bridge. Mr. Roznovsky
advised that it had been provided.

. Financial Report ~ Mr. Yates presented the report to Council. Mr. Yates advised the

following account balances:

General Fund - $837,409 (this is down from last month because of the loan to the general
fund to the capital improvements fund to pay for the bridge.)

Construction Fund - $2,968,000

Utility Fund - $560,860

Mr. Yates advised the General Fund is $146,740 to the positive that is a very good for
th-is time of year and the Utility Fund is at a positive of $108,537. Mr. Yates said the
total of all funds is $5,416,836, which is up slightly.

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 18




14,

Rebecca Huss moved to accept the departmental reports as presented. John Champagne

seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding adoption of the following Resolution:
A JOINT RESOLUTION CONCERNING MANAGEMENT, OPERATIONS AND
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS OF MEMORY PARK,

Mr. Gary Milleson, Memory Park Committee Member that is a part of the Rotary Club Lake
Conroe made a presentation to City Council. Mr. Milleson said they have been so happy with
the support they have had from the City of Montgomery. Mr. Milleson said that in February
of 2013 the Park was transferred from the County to the City of Montgomery. Mr. Milleson
said what they are asking for in this Resolution is to memorialize and put in writing the working
relationship that they are currently enjoying with the City of Montgomery providing the basic
maintenance of the Park, covering the utilities, basic mowing, trimming and helping with trash
removal. Mr. Milleson said they have provided a summary that shows the history, finances
that have gone through the Park in the last four years. Mr. Milleson said he wanted fo point
out that when they first embarked on this project they have committed that all the funds, work
and time is that they have committed that the Park is planned to be used as a Memorial Park
for perpetuity and is listed in the Resolution. Mr. Milleson said they have a [ot of volunteer
hours that are contributed to the Park, so it is not just the City and the Rotary Club. Mr,
Milleson advised that Mr. Don Carter was the head of their Committee Chair for the Park and
has put in 250 hours during the last 11 months. Mr. Milleson said they know that the volunteer
hours in the Park are over 1,100 during the past year and said that was critical to maintaining
the Park, Mr, Milleson said the Rotary Club will always be a partner and leader in keeping
Memorial Park as a jewel for the City of Montgomery and the Rotary Club of Lake Conroe.

Mr, Milleson said that the sources of funds vary depending on special projects. Mr. Milleson
advised that the handout summarizes the funding for the last four years. Mr. Milleson said
there are two ongoing sources of funding from the standpoint of the Rotary Club that is
independent of what the City provides and that the Rotary Club donates at least $5,000-$6,000
a year to help with the maintenance. Mr, Milleson said Mr, Carter also established a

foundation, through the Montgomery County Foundation is designated for park maintenance,

06/26/18 Councit Meeting Minutes - Page 19




and every time they have a special project they put in an extra $10,000 in the foundation so
that each year they receive the earnings from the foundation. Mr. Milleson said the earnings
from the past year was $2,100, so between that and the $5,000 they have about $7,000 - $8,000
as a beginning point in what they do. Mr. Milleson said their volunteer group does all the fine
tuning and trimming of the rose bushes. Mr. Milleson said Mr. Randy Burleigh was one of the

volunteers and part of the 1,100 hours and helps them greatly.

Mr. Milleson said the Park is never a complete project and they are always receiving requests
for new memorials, Mr. Milleson said they have a couple of projects in the works that they
have to find the funding for, which is a second waterfall to the right of the main watetfall; and
they have a garden that is going to be called the Volunteer Garden where they are going to
honor and recognize all the volunteers. Mr. Milleson said he would make sure that Council

receives the handouts.

Jon Bickford asked who desired that this Resolution be created and said he was trying to
understand why this is being brought to City Council. Mr. Milleson said that they requested it
because they believe that since they want to continue the Park in its current nature in perpetuity
they feel it is important to have a written understanding between the Rotary Club of Lake
Conroe and the City of Montgomery regarding the roles the each provide. Mr. Milleson said
that they have a great partnership and there has not been any problems, but because all of us
are not going to be living forever they believe it is very important to get that general
understanding, Mr, Milleson said that it is not contractual, which they will see when they read
it. John Champagne said that the Resolution states “nothing in the Resolution shall be
construed as a contractual obligation of the City of Montgomery or shall be construed to create
any legal duties owing to either party from the other party.” Mr, Milleson said the Resolution
is just documenting what they are currently doing. John Champagne said that hopefully both
parties will continue in perpetuity. Mr. Milleson said their goal as a Rotary Club is that he is
going to be a member until he dies probably, and they will remain as involved to the extent
they are today and said that it is a community jewel that they want to continue in the scope that
it is in and they believe it is important to just have a general understanding written and

documented about the roles of both the City and the Rotary Club of Lake Conroe.

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutas - Page 20




Rebecca Huss said while she does appreciate the sentiment she would like to see more
information from both sides and said that it was written by the Rotary Club and not so much
as a collaborative effort. Rebecca Huss said from the City’s side it would make sense if it was
more in a grander scheme of all of the parks and more thought put into what they see as the
future of how everything works together. John Champagne said he agreed with Rebecca Huss
and said Mr. Milleson had mentioned something about $10,000 in holding. Mr. Milleson said
that the $10,000 was what they had added to the Foundation that contributes to the Park and is
a designated foundation for the Park, that they added $10,000 to last year. Mr. Milleson said
that their project cost $50,000 so they asked for another $10,000 that they put into the
foundation for maintenance, John Champagne asked if they did the $10,000 for all major
additions. Mr. Milleson said that was correct adding that they always want to try and add a
little bit to what they are asking people to fund the actual cost of funding a project to contribute
to maintenance, and when there is a little bit extra they put that into the foundation, which then
builds that up for future maintenance. John Champagne asked if the City will have any
oversight regarding making sure that portion of the monument is held in arrears for
maintenance because as this park becomes more ornate, invelved and complex, it becomes
more expensive to maintain. John Champagne said this is not just a recreational park, this is
getting to be world class if it is not already. John Champagne also commented that Memory
Park was an absolute beautiful park. John Champagne said his concern is that if they keep
expanding and doing all these wonderful things are they going to money set aside or does it all
fall on the City at some point because perpetuity is a long time. Mr. Milleson said that the
basic answer to that question is that the City’s role is defined as the basic maintenance even
though they keep putting other special arcas, he did not see the City’s expense part increasing
that much. Mr. Milleson said there is going to be additional maintenance and if they end up
lighting the park that will be additional, so the answer to the question about the foundation, it
is strictly designated as Memory Park maintenance only and any money that they put in that
account, Montgomery County Foundation, every year they get a check out of the earnings of
that account, so as that grows the earnings grow. Mr. Milleson said when they started out three
to four years ago they were getting $1,500 a year and last year they got $2,100. Mr, Milleson
said they understand the importance that the maintenance is going to be an increasing issue.
John Champagne asked whether the City has any input as to whether a requested project is
approved. Mr. Milleson said absolutely, they have committed and Mr. Yates knows this that

anything more than putting a paver, tree or bench, anything beyond that comes to the City for

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 21




approval before it is done. John Champagne said that he did not remember City Council voting
on any particular project. Mr. Milleson said that the last project City Council approved was
the Anderson Allen. Mr, Yates said that project was brought before City Council. Mr.
Milleson said that was a commitment on the part of the Rotary Club that they are not doing
any major new project, such as the water fall, will always be submitted to the City for approval
prior to beginning with the project. Jon Bickford said he agreed that the Resclution should
speak to both parties non-contractual but the intended obligations. Mr. Milleson said that they
thought that it did but it is sort of general in that sense and does not define the specific roles.
Jon Bickford said that it does not talk about the foundation dollars growing and supporting the
maintenance of the park that he feels is really important because that needs to get established.
Jon Bickford said they have talked about establishing a Park Board and said that it would be
awesome to have a common format for the agreements for all the organizations that are
supporting the parks. Mr. Yates said that they got very close to doing that about a year and a
half ago and he agreed with the idea. Mr. Milleson said they have had discussions about future
intent to establish a City Park Board that would be more structured to the maintenance and
running of the parks. Jon Bickford said that he felt that the item needs to be tabled so they can
expand the content. Rebecca Huss said the City needs to add the content and decide what they
want and then how they all work together, and it is important to recognize as they are all getting
older the cost of maintenance is going to rise, so that might be something to consider if you are
adding new projects in the park what works as the hold back for maintenance is not going
necessarily be enough to fund and then the volunteers might decrease. Mr. Milleson said that
the Rotary Club will always take the leadership role in making sure that they are going to take
care of the park, which means if they have to do a fund raiser sometimes should they see the
maintenance increasing that is what they will do. John Champagne said that might be

something that they put in the Resolution.

Jon Bickford thanked all of the volunteers that have helped at Cedar Brake Park, Memory Park,
Fernland Park, and said that they were blessed with some awesome parks and we have a lot of
parks that we need to make sure that we have a plan for these parks long term because we are
not all going to be here. John Champagne asked if they could run this Resolution by the
Technical Operations Review Committee and let them have some input as well. Mr. Yates
said that he would definitely do that and said that he would like to look at the whole park issue
in total. Jon Bickford said that it needed to be done ASAP. Rebecca Huss said it is a good

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 22




15.

le.

time because they have discussed in the past how not all the parks get an equal number of
reinforcements, Rebecca Huss said that Homecoming Park in particular is always short
changed. Jon Bickford asked if Rebecca Huss meant in terms of City dollars or volunteer
efforts. Rebecca Huss said that she was talking about City dollars. Jon Bickford said that he
was watching that pretty carefully and he thought they were pretty close. Rebecca Huss said
that the water alone gives thousands of dollars. Mayor Countryman asked if Mr, Yates had the
directive. Mr, Yates said that he did.

Consideration and possible action regarding adoption of the following Ordinance;

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MONTGOMERY, TEXAS, REGARDING PUBLIC
WATER SYSTEM BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY PREVENTION REQUIREMENTS FOR
CERTAIN ESTABLISHMENTS IN THE CITY OF MONTGOMERY, TEXAS: ADDING
NEW DIVISION VI, TO ARTICLE I, ENTITLED “BACKFLOW PREVENTION.” TO
CITY CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER 90, ENTITLED “UTILITIES:” PROVIDING
THE PURPOSE AND REGULATIONS FOR NEW AND EXISTING WATER
CONNECTIONS; REQUIRING ANNUAL TESTING: PROVIDING A PENALTY CLAUSE
FOR VIOLATING THE ORDINANCE: PROVIDING SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND
TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT CLAUSE: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
UPON PUBLICATION.

Jon Bickford moved to adopt the Ordinance regarding Backflow Preventers. John Champagne

seconded the motion.

Discussion: Rebecca Huss pointed out that City Council has heard quite a bit on this subject

over the last two or three meetings and she concurred with the motion.

The motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Consideration and possible action regarding the Fmma’s Way 80 R.0.W. Dedication Final

Plat.

Rebecea Huss asked Mr. Foerster for his comments on choices about the plat approval without

the Escrow Agreement and whether they could require the Escrow Agreement, Rebecca Huss

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 23




said that it was her inclination was to require an Escrow Agreement. Mr, Foerster said that
there has been an ongoing debate with this particular developer as to whether the City had ever
approved the principal of an Escrow Agreement and he stated that he thought there were
minutes to reflect that this City Council has previously done that action. Mr. Foerster said that
he understood that there is money set aside to pay for all the expenses related to the final plat,
and asked if that was correct. Mr. Yates said that was correct. Mr. Foerster said the question
is whether City Council wants to do a final plat when there is still money that is owed for a
balance of work that is being done, if they don’t then City Council would hold off on the final
plat until they receive an Escrow Agreement, Rebecca Huss said that given that they have
funds outstanding on other projects and that they have required other developers to pay before
proceeding, it would only be fair to require the Escrow Agreement and pay before completion,
Rebecca Huss said that this particular developer has requested an accounting for funds on a
previous project that he feels that he has not received and she felt that was a fair request. Mr.
Foerster said that certainly was a fair request. Mr, Foerster said that one thing that he might
add to that is that there may be more than one legal entity or company that this developer owns
and Mr, Foerster said he thought we have an obligation to keep those entities separate as to
what is owed by one company or paid by another company. Rebecca Huss said she did not
think that it is necessarily okay to change your name in order to walk away from debts owed
to the City, so she understood what Mr. Foerster was referring to in regards to a different
partnership in particular, but she was not entirely sure that the City should knowingly undertake
additional steps with somebody that owes money. John Champagne said he would submit that
they are dealing with corporate entities, business entities and not individuals, so to bring an
individual and use that individual because he may participate in two different corporations as
the focal point he did not think was the appropriate thing to do. John Champagne said if they
have two different business entities you treat them as two different entities, which he felt was

the right thing to do.

John Champagne said he did not understand the Escrow Agreement deal, stating he thought
they had one set up and asked about the problem. Rebecca Huss said she thought Mr. Yates
had stated the developer had declined to sign. Mr, Yates said Mr, Cheatham has been given
two Escrow Agreements in the past couple of weeks. John Champagne asked what the problem
was. Mr. Yate said Mr. Cheatham has stated several times that he does not feel that the City

has the authority to require an Escrow Agreement. John Champagne said he thought the

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 24




Escrow Accounts were done and changed and modified based on input from his engineering
group to coincide with Conroe so it was more user friendly. Mr. Yates said that was where the
section on “Not to Exceed” came from. John Champagne asked if they had not reached a point
where it is acceptable yet. Mr. Yates said that City Council did earlier in the meeting, but he
guessed that it was not aceeptable for the developer. Mr. Yates said that they had the same
wording in the Escrow Agreement that they had given to Mr, Cheatham, Mr. Foerster said in
the past with the previous Emma’s Way development several years ago in 2011 there was a
development agreement that was entered into and there was a provision for $10,000 of money
that would be set aside, but not to exceed language in the agreement. Mr. Foerster said along
came this new extension of Emma’s Way and Mr, Cheatham took the position and they have
had several conversations with his attorney Bill Fowler, whose partner and son is Bryan
Fowler, former City of Montgomery attorney that drafted the development agreement. Mr.
Foerster said that both Bill and Bryan Fowler would have to step away because of the conflict,
but stated that it was apparent to him in his reading of that original development agreement
that there was a limit to what the scope of that utility extension was and now this is a new
project and that is where Mr. Cheatham has a concern. Rebecca Huss said she believed that
Mr, Cheatham is asking for an accounting of the $10,000, which is a fair request that he should
be provided with, but that does not give him a reason to not sign the Escrow Agreement. Mr.
Yates said he felt that they had already given Mr. Cheatham the information, but he understood
that he asked for a clarification so he is going to send him clarification, but he wants the City
Attorney to review the information prior to him sending it. Rebecca Huss said she appreciated

that.

John Champagne asked what they need to do at this point. Rebecca Huss asked if they could
decline or just move on. Mr. Jonathan White, Engineer for the project, advised the intent is try
and clear up the question of the $10,000 on the additional Hills of Town Creek project and the
intent is to sign the Escrow Agreement. Mr. White said he did not think that the wording and
the way that it has been revised is the problem, but he thinks that it is the accounting. Mr.
White advised he is going to sit down with Mr. Yates tomorrow morning so they can get
everything in front of them. Mr. White said they made the initial deposit and he believed that
the account still has a positive balance at this time and should cover this cost and he thought
that there were several processes to go forward with and he thought Mr. Cheatham would like

to move forward with the approval of the plat knowing that there is still several things to be

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 25




finished on the project. Mr. Yates said they could approve the plat based upon the use of the
escrow funds down or close to zero and then Mr. Cheatham would be informed not to do any
more work. Rebecca Huss said they informed Mr. Cheatham not to do work and he did it
anyway and then had to dig it up so that was not really the most expeditious way to discuss
things with him, Mr. Yates said the City Engineers can speak about this, but some of the tests
have not passed. Mr. Roznovsky said some of the testing had to be redone so there has been
some additional testing since they had failed inspection multiple times. Mr. Roznovsky said it
was his understanding that they would soon pass. Rebecca Huss said that everything will be
more expensive and thus more contentious. Mr. Roznovsky said they have to look at the total
estimate of the escrow account, by the way the plan reviews were less and inspections were

extra so the numbers were still the same as it was originally proposed back in September 2017,

John Champagne asked the City Secretary to read back Mr. Yates proposed suggestion, Ms,
Hensley stated that Mr. Yates had stated that Mr. Cheatham could use the escrow funds toward
the plat until they got to the zero balance, and then when they got to the zero balance then the

work would stop, John Champagne advised that was his motion.

Mayor Countryman said that she wanted to make a point. Mayor Countryman stated when she
met with Mr. Cheatham last week about the $10,000, he was going to look at his records on
his side and present them at the next meeting. Mayor Countryman said that she wanted that
put on the record that Mr, Cheatham had agreed to do that. Mr, White said he had asked Mr.
Cheatham as well a couple of days ago and he is looking into the information. Mayor

Countryman said that was great,

Mr. Foerster said he wanted to find out exactly what this motion was going to be approving,
would it be approving the plat, not approving the plat or tabling the plat. John Champagne said

that it would allow Mr. Cheatham to move on the plat.

Jon Bickford restated what he thought John Champagne had said, saying that he thought what
he was saying is that John Champagne is making the motion to approve the final plat under the
assumption that they use escrow funds that exist today towards the plat escrow funding until

they reach zero dollars, at which time all City work would stop.

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 26




7.

Mr. White said the funds for the plat review and recordings is actually a separate fee that is not
pulled out of the escrow account, so they actually pay the plat fee when they turn in the plat to
the City. Mr. White said the plat fees are not tied with the escrow account. Mr, White said
that he thought that the check went in with the preliminary plat. Mayor Countryman asked M.
Yates to double check on that information to make sure. Mr. Yates said he would check on that

information,

John Champagne rescinded his motion.

Rebecca Huss moved to approve the final plat for Emma’s Way 80’ R.O.W. Dedication
pending a signature on the modified Escrow Agreement as previously approved in tonight’s

agenda. John Champagne seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (5-0}

Mr. Foerster stated for a point of information for the minutes the motion made by Rebecca
Huss contemplates that there will be accountability of what has been paid and what is still
owed, which was her request. Rebecca Huss said no that was a separate issue regarding the
$10,000, which has to do with the Hills of Town Creek, Section [ that is a completely separate
issue. Mr. Foerster said that was good. Jon Bickford said that in all fairness to Mr. Cheatham
we need to account for those dollars, which they are going to do. Rebecca Huss said Mr. Yates
feels that he has already done that, which she trusts has been done properly, and Mr, Cheatham

should also feel that it has been done properly but it is a separate item.

Buffalo Springs Bridge Report by City Engineer.

Mr. Roznovsky advised that yesterday the bridge area was still full of water and they pumped
it out yesterday and they have started setting the forms for the next section of wall and they
were able to do the rebar last week. Mr. Roznovsky said that they did lose some time last week
and luckily the silt that built up because of the rains is not nearly as severe and within one day
they were able to get it down and start setting the forms. Rebecca Huss asked if the silt was
not a problem because of what Mr. LeFevre has done. Mr, Roznovsky said he felt that it was
not a problem because the rainfall intensity was not as much at 2.5 inches spread over three to
four days so they did not have the gush of water coming down. Mr. Roznovsky said that to

Mr. LeFevre’s point what was before was constricted with higher velocities has been reduced,

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 27




so it is probably a mixture of the two, lower velocity and the nature of the rain. Mr. Roznovsky
said the work being discussed was on the south side of the bridge facing east. Mr. Roznovsky
said the north side of the bridge walls are complete and the south side bridge wall work will be

done in sections.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

The City Council reserves the right to discuss any of the items listed specifically under this heading or

for any items listed above in executive closed session as permitted by law including if they meet the

qualifications in Sections 551.071(consultation with attorney), 551.072 (deliberation regarding real

property),551.073 (deliberation regarding pifts). 551.074 (personnel matters), 551.076 (deliberation

regarding security devices), and 551.087 (deliberation regarding economic development negotiations)

of Chapter 551 of the Government Code of the State of Texas. (There are no items at this time.)

COUNCIL INQUIRY:

Pursuant to Texas Government Code Sect. 551,042 the Mayor and Council Members may inquire about

a subject not specifically listed on this Agenda. Responses are limited to recitation of existing policy

or a statement of specific factual information given in response to the inguiry. Any deliberation or

decision shall be limited to a proposal to place on the agenda of a future meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Jon Bickford moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 p.m. John Champagne seconded the motion, the

motion carried unanimously. (5-0)

Submittegb,y: Date Approved:

Susan Hensley, City'Secretary

Mayor Sara Countryman

06/26/18 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 28



Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: July 10, 2018 Budgeted Amount:
Prepared By: Jack Yates Exhibits: Engineers memo,
City Administrator Maps showing the zoning of the area
Date Prepared: July 3, 2018

This is to consider calling a public hearing for rezoning the South East corner of
Buffalo Springs Drive and State Highway 105 from a mixture of R-1, R-2 and I-
Intuitional to B-Commercial and I-Institutional.

This is to call the public hearing for August 28, 2018 regarding the zoning
request.

You may remember that you called the public hearing for July 24™ at your last
meeting, however that did not leave enough time for the proper advertising—
so the public hearing needs to be re-called.

This is the land that has the 380 agreement on it that you just exchanged the
property with—this gets the land all commercial except for the city area which
is the institutional for the sewer plant area.

Recommendation

Motion to hold a public hearing on August 28, 2018 at 6:00 PM at City Hall
regarding the rezoning the southeast corner of Buffalo Springs Drive and State
Highway 105, a portion of The Montgomery Shoppes tract from R-1, R-2 and I-
Institutional to B-Commercial and I-Institutional as shown on the attached map
exhibits.

Appm'ved 'By'

City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: July 3, 2018




1576 Sawdust Road, Suita 40D
The Woodlands, Texas 77380-3785

JONES|ICARTER Tel: 281.383.4038
Fax: 281.363.3459
www.jonascartar.com
June 21, 2018

The Honarable Mayor and City Council
City of Montgomery

101 Old Plantersville Road
Montgomery, Texas 77316

Re: Proposed Shoppes at Montgomery Rezoning
Southeast Corner of Sh-105 & Buffalo Springs Drive
The City of Montgomery

Dear Mayor and Council:

As you are aware, at the December 15, 2017 meeting of the City Council, you approved an economic

development agreement (“380 Agreement”) with Montgomery SH-105 Associates, LLC (the “Developer”) in

regards to the Shoppes at Montgomery development.

Per the 380 Agreement, all land owned by the Developer for the Shoppes at Montgomery must be zoned
commercial. Currently, the property is partially zoned commercial, partially zoned single-family residential, and
partially zoned multi-family residential. The 380 Agreement also included a land swap between the City of
Montgomery and the Developer, which you approved at the June 12'" meeting of the City Council.

The proposed rezoning, as shown on the attachments included in your packets, includes the existing property
belonging to the Developer as well as the property that will be deeded to the Developer through the previously
mentioned land swap. In keeping with the terms of the 380 Agreement, we recommend rezoning the property
that is currently owned and will be owned by Montgomery SH-105 Associates, LLC to Commercial, as shown in
the enclosed exhibits.

As always, should you have any questions or need additional informatian, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Sincerely,

Chris Roznovsky, PE

Engineer for the City
CVR/kmv
K:\W5841\W5841-0900-00 General Consultation\Correspondence\Letters\2018\MEMO to Council RE Shoppes Rezoning.doc
Enc: Shoppes at Montgomery Original Zoning

Shoppes at Montgomery Proposed Zoning
Shoppes at Montgomery Rezoning Notification Map
Cc (via email): Mr. Jack Yates — City of Montgomery, City Administrator
Ms. Susan Hensley — City of Montgomery, City Secretary
Mr. Larry Foerster — Darden, Fowler & Creighton, LLP, City Attorney

Texas Board of Professional Engingers Reaistration No. F-438 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10048106




EXISTING ZONING CLASSIFICATION
(SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY)

1 Inch equals 400 feet

Disclalmer: This product is olfered for Informatioml purpores and
may rot have been piepared for or be suitable for fegal,

englneerng, of survaylng purposes. It doss ot raprsent an
on-the-ground furvey and represents only the approximate
ralatlva location of property. governments! andfor pafitical

CITY OF MONTGOMERY
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

N
W¢E

boundatles or related farilkies to said b
warrantles are made by Jones & Cartey, Inc. oncerning the
accuracy, completeness, refablity, or wseblity of the
{nformation tncluded withln this eshibit,

-JEINEELSARTER

ears Ha.F-439

s
y- Ho exprass
LEGEND
Elcity Limits COMMERCIAL (B)

[ MCAD Parcels Il INSTITUTIONAL (1)
[ MULTI-FAMILY (R-2)
SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-1)

VICINITY MAP

Scale: 1 Inch equals 2 miles

Path: Di\Projects\Distelcts\CllyQIMontgomery\Chad\SH105_WWTP_ExistingZoning_Bx11.mxd

Projoct Humber: W5841-1018-00 Pale: 6/19/2018

User Name: JCP




FUTURE ZONING CLASSIFICATION
(SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY)

1 Inch equals 400 feet

This produet ls and
may not have been prepared lar or be sultable for Jegal,

anglneesing, or suivaying purpores, It daes not reprerent an
on-the-ground urvey and represents only the spprovimate
ralsfive location of property, govaramental and/or palitiaal

N
W%E

H

CITY OF MONTGOMERY
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

boundarks or ralated Gciltizs 1o sald y. No expreis
warranlles zre made by Jones & Carter, Inc concerning the
relabllity, or unabiity of the
Infarmatian Included withln this exhibit

.JDNEEIE:ARTER

d of Professlonal Englneers Reglirstion Mo, F435

3 city Limits

LEGEND
COMMERCIAL (B)

CIMCAD Parcels B INSTITUTIONAL (1)

7 MULTI-FAMILY (R-2)

SINBLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-1)

VICINITY MAP

Scale: 1 inch equals 2 miles

Paths D:\Projects\Distrlcts\CityOfMontgomery\Chad\SH105_WWTP_FutureZoning_8x11l.mxd Profect Number: W5841-1018-00 Date; 6/19/2018

User Hame: JCP




Disclalmen This product ks offerad for afermationst putpores and
may not have been prepared fof or be sultable for legal,

englneering, or surveying purposes. R does nol represent an
on-the-ground survey and rapresenis only the apprazimate
relallva location of property, governmentzl and/or polilic)
boundarks o relatzd facilkles to sald boundary. Mo epress
warmanlfes are made by Jones & Carter, Inc. canceming tha
accuracy, completeness, refabllily, or umbiity of the
infarmation Included wiithin this exhibit.

JONES|CARTER

Texas Board ef Professions) Engineers Regbimtion Ho, F433

F—

SHOPPES AT VIONTGOMERY REZONING

(SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SH 105 & BUFFALO SPRINGS DRIVE)

1 Inch equals 300 feet

CITY OF MONTGOMERY
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

. LEGEND
[ 200 Ft. Natification Boundary
Property being Rezoned
D city Limits
MCAD Parcels

Pathi Di\Projects\D[stricts\CityOfMontgomery\Shoppes at Montgemery\Rezoning Map (8xL1).mxd Praject Numbert W5841-1018-00 Date: 6/20/2018

o
!

—pe

[y —

Pl —Eim

VICINITY MAP
Seale: 1 Inch equals 2 miles

User Name: JCP




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: July 10,2018 Budgeted Amount:

Exhibits: Proposal of annual increase

from Waste Management,

Prepared By: Jack Yates Notes of questions from City Admin. to
City Administrator Waste Management w/ answers

Date Prepared: July §,2018

This is to consider anincreased to the basic charge of $.23 per customer based
upon the annual price adjustment — and a consideration of the change in
recycling container sizes and cost, and possible three-year extension to the
current contract/ depending on which recycling cart you choose.

Description

The information attached has no information regarding the basis for the annual
price adjustment, however a decision must be made during the month of July
for an August | effective date.. There are however, on page 4 of the attached
proposal from Waste Management, the two prices quoted showing the price
adjustment as reflected in:

Option 1 $18.03 monthly charge to the city using the 18 gallon bins for
recycling (the size presently in use). The Waste Management increase isl.7
percent of an increase. (Note: that a recycler can obtain two or more 18 gallon
bins and they are picked up without additional charge).

or,
Option 2 $18.53 monthly charge to the city using 96 gallon bins for recycling.

All customers are charged for the recycling cost whether they use the service
or not — due to the cost of the pickup truck having more to do with the trip
itself rather than the value of the recyclables to Waste Management.

The city presently charges a customer $18.27 at a charge to the city of $17.80
from Waste Management.




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

S0:
Option 1-- A new pass-through rate for the customer would be $18.58 per
month.

Option 2—Using the .57 cent city admin. rate increase presently in use—The
rate to the customer for the customer would be $19.10.

The math of this issue seems to be:

Residential home: 492 x .50 (fee increase) = $246/mon. overall increase
35% - homes actually recycling: 172 $2 46 = $1.43 monthly support of
recycling homes by the 320 homes not recycling.

The cost of a second residential garbage container for the customer would need
to go from $14.68 to $14.92 with no consideration for the type of recycling
container used.

As noted in my question/answer sheet attached there is no information/support
for the .17 per cent increase, however Ms. Woodson e-mailed me back and
wants to meet Monday to provide support information written/verbal not sure
as of now. I will report on the results of the Monday meeting at the Council
meeting. But I felt that due to the need to approve this item during July that
even with late information that you would want to have as much as you
want/to the second meeting of the month - for either your consideration/to
give the public a chance for their input,

Opinion : Discuss and unless you are sure about which Option to take, give
the public an opportunity to give their opinion as to bin size and I could
arrange a newspaper article about the choice and offer the public an
opportunity to contact city hall in writing or by calling with their opinion.
However, everyone in the city will be paying the higher rate so I would advise
to be careful of those who say that they want the 96 gallon bin as to if they will
really fill it versus the more practical 18 gallon bin versus a person simply
getting two 18 gallon bins for the same pickup cost.




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Recommendation -

Consider and wait until the sccond meeting of the month to decide.

Or

Choose Option 1 or Option 2 if you feel secure in your selection,

Whichever you select, [ will have a garbage rate increase Ordinance ready for the
second meeting of the month.

ApprOVed By
City Administrator

Jack Yates Date: July 5, 2018




Terry, as | read over the recycling proposal you sent a couple weeks ago here's what |
think | see, please confirm if I'm right.

The option one and $18.03 per home with the current service is not an increase to

the garbage rate-- it simply means staying with the 18 gallon recycling bins[Woodson,
Terry] Yes itis an increase of $0.23 as your Price adjustment for the next 12
months.

The option to would be an increase of $.50 per month to everyone in the city and we
would go to 96 galion recycling carts.

This is not a renegotiation of the present contract -- correct? Only a question about the
size and the increase if we were to go to the 96 gallon carts.

[Woodson, Terry] It covers the additional materials we will process and the
investment in the community for all new carts, this recycling enhancement would
require a 3 year extension of the current contract. we would need to do an
amendment

What is the time frame that you need an answer on this?[Woodson, Terry]

Both Options would need to be addressed in July, as the contract requires both
parties to agree to the rates for 8-1-2018 for the next 1 year. But Option 2 would
not be effective for 90 to 100 days till we start the new program, to allow time for
equipment to come in a education to get to the residents.

Do you have any comments regarding the 18 gallon versus the 96 gallon options. |
assume it makes no difference to you which you pick up.

| would think that the 18 gallon container has more efficiency - meaning a fuller
container at each pick up rather than the 96 gallon-- would you agree?

Have you had many requests for the 96 gallon containers for Montgomery? [Woodson,
Terry] | shop at the New Kroger in Montgomery so | meet folks all the time. Many
of your new residents are interested in the CARTS for recycling, due to the fact it
holds more and easier than the BINS, WM likes them because we can use an
automated truck once one is available.

This issue has not come up in my 3 1/2 years at Montgomery. | think in that 3 1/2 years
I've had two maybe three calls requesting the 96 gallon containers.

Any suggestions regarding how to get public input on the subject?[Woodson,

Terry] Possibly have a Town Hall meeting | can attend to present the option and
ask them what they think.

Any other comments/suggestions/ recommendations?[Woodson, Terry] Your
community is growing and the enhanced recycling program match what many
other Master planned communities have. But we can always look at this option in
the future if you would like.

What is your estimate/average number of recycling customers? 35% on recycling
participation. But some folks only put stuff out every other week. With the weight
on avg. is 7 pounds per BIN , some residents have more than one bin.




6-25-2018

Renewal Options Solid Waste & Recycling
Collection Services for

City of Montgomery, Texas

Waste Management Proposal

Terry R Woodson
Public Sector Solutions Manager

oy W
Waste Management of Texas, Inc. w A R
I | ¥ i It ‘@

713-423-1762 N I T
WASTE MAMNAGEMENT
twoodson@wm.com




Our Partnership Vision

Community partnerships are important to Waste Management. We work shoulder to
shoulder with you to understand your community’s needs and help create cost-efficient
programs to address them. In a time when many communities are struggling to provide
quality services, maintain common areas, and improve the attractiveness of their overall
community with fewer funds, an effective partnership can help you do more with less.

The programs below are standard to Waste Management, and are included with the
proposed services later in this proposal at no additional cost. It’s just another way Waste
Management gives you more value for your money.

Clean Neighborhoods

Maintaining a clean, uniform and aesthetically pleasing community helps boost property
values and attract new residents. An effective waste and recycling program can play a
large role in maintaining your neighborhood’s aesthetics. To keep City of Cleveland looking
great, Waste Management offers:

-E Clean Trucks

0o o Waste Management’s industry leading fleet maintenance program means our trucks are
always clean and well-tuned as they service your neighborhood. All of our drivers pass a
rigorous screening and training programs, and wear standard uniform with their name and
the company’s name clearly visible. All trucks are equipped with brooms and dustpans, and
drivers are trained to clean up any trash or debris that is spilled during collection.

Safe Streets

Waste Management service is more than just standard curbside collection. It comes with
the promise that we go above and beyond to provide you with the safest trucks, highly
trained drivers and additional programs to keep your community safe.

Truck Safety and Driver Training

In order to ensure the highest possible level of safety, customer satisfaction and quality
service, Waste Management utilizes a rigorous safety and training plan that we call
“Mission-to-Zero” (M2Z). Our drivers’ health histories are carefully reviewed; they receive
physical exams, and are randomly drug tested on a regular on-going basis. All drivers
complete lengthy and ongoing training to ensure that they are providing the safest possible
service on the streets of your community.

Waste Watch

The Waste Watch program adds to, and enhances, your existing community security
services. Because Waste Management crews maintain regular routes in your neighborhoods,
they have the opportunity to notice anything that might be out of the ordinary. The alert
eyes and ears of our drivers can help mitigate an accident by calling local authorities
before a small situation becomes a big issue, Because making our communities cleaner,
safer and stronger is our goal, our drivers are specially trained on what to look out for and
how to react as part of the Waste Watch program.

City of Montéomery Comprehensive Solid Waste and Recycling Proposal

WASTE MANAGEMENT




m
s
|

Proposed Services: Adding More Value for Homeowners and
the Community

Waste Management is more than just trash. Waste Management has proposed the full
service solutions below with the intention of meeting City of Montgomery critical solid
waste and recycling needs, while providing more value to your community in unexpected
ways.

Single-Stream Recycling

Single-stream recycling makes doing the right thing easier for residents. Single-stream
recycling allows participants to mix their recyclables in one container. This program will
increase the number of materials accepted and reduce the time residents spend source-
separating their material, which can act as a deterrent to recycling.

Residents will be asked to set out recycling bin or cart by 7:00 a.m. on recycling day and
rinse all containers thoroughly to keep recycling bin or cart clean.

*See more information about acceptable recyclables on page 5.

Unacceptable Items

Gasoline

Motor Qil (and used filters)

Paints

Vehicle Tires

Batteries

Large pieces of metal/glass

Construction debris (disposed of by the contractor performing the work)

Educational Programs

Our educational programs can help community members learn to Think Green.® Whether
it’s providing tours of our facilities to the public, designing direct-mail promotions, or

developing public education campaigns, we can help implement a wide variety of programs

to make life better for everyone.
Website

Waste Management’s website, www.WM.com provides your residents with a convenient
online one-stop shop for their waste and recycling needs.

City of Montgomery Comprehensive Solid Waste and I'\;ecycling Proposal

Page | 2

WASTE MARNAGEMENT

®




VCity of Montgorﬁery Comprehensive Solia Waste and Fiec;clfng Proposal

Page | 3

Customer Assistance

If your residents have any questions about our
services, they can call our Residential Customer
Service Center at 1-800-800-5804, or email at
cssatex@wm.com. Our professional and
courteous Customer Service Team has been
extensively trained to answer any questions
about service in City of Montgomery . A live
representative is available Monday - Friday 8
a.m. - 5 p.m. and Saturday 8 a.m. - 12 p.m.
After business hours, the customer can leave a
message, and their call will be returned the next
business day.

WASTE MANAGEMIENT

]




Proposed Flexible Solutions for Your Community

T e e

To ensure that City of Montgomery is receiving the services that best meet your needs
while providing the best value, | have outlined service options below.

Option 1: Current Service 2018 Rate 18.03 per home

1 x week WM Trash 96 gal Carts
1 x week WM Recycling 18 gal Bins
1 x week BULKY 2 item limits
AT Your Door - Special Collection of Household Hazardous Materials
Quarterly Cleanup Drop off site for residents
Commercial Service at city facility’s
Commercial Hand Load Services
1 x week Trash 96 Gal Carts
1 x week Recycling 18-gal Bin

Option 2: ENHANCED Recycling Collection 2018 Rate 18.53 per home

The Addition of WM 96-Gal Recycling CART and removal of recycling bins
1 x week WM Trash 96 gal Carts
1 x week WM Recycling 96 gal Carts
1 x week BULKY 2 item limits
AT Your Door - Special Collection of Household Hazardous Materials
Quarterly Cleanup Drop off Site for residents
Commercial Service at city facility’s
Commercial Hand Load Services
1 x week Trash 96 Gal Carts
1 x week Recycling 96 Gal Carts

All options would require a amendment to the current contract, and all rates would be
sugject to the terms of the current contract. WM would require a 90-120 day lead time
from execution of the contract amendment. Option two would require a 3 year term.

City of Montgomery Comprehensi\-fe Solid Waste and ﬁecy.cling Prbposal

w

WASTE MANAGEMENT



Specifications For Carts

Waste Management takes great pride in ensuring our containers are standardized in color,
labeling and overall appearance.

Container Description

Recycling Carts are 96 gallons in size and green in color with yellow lid.

Recycling Containers Options:

Option 2 Option 1

City of Montgorﬁery_ Coi’nprehensive Solid Waﬁte éhd7Fiec§clingﬁisrdpioéa:lm

e W

WASTE MANAGEMENT




RECYCLE OFTEN.

RECYCLE RIGHT.

. =

Metal Cans Plastic Bottles & Paper
Steel, tin & aluminum soda, Containers #1-5 & 7 Brown paper bags, non-confidential
vegetable, fruit & tuna cans office paper, newspaper, magazines

Paper Cardboard, Dairy Flattened Cardboard & Glass Bottles & Jars
& Juice Containers Paperboard

RECYCLE RIGHT: I | |

Things you can do to ensure quality material is recycled:

DO NOT INCLUDE: Food waste, plastic bags, or polystyrene foam cups & containers

Paper and cardboard must be dry and free of food debris.

Paper food containers must be rinsed out, no caps.

Tissues, paper towels or other paper that has been in contact with food is not acceptable.

Make sure food contamination and caps are removed from cans and plastics and all containers are empty.

Separate plastic lids from plastic bottles (often made from different materials)

Keep medical waste (syringes, needles) out of recydling containers or place in safe disposal containers like Waste Management's MedWaste Tracker® box,

T L L e e R R e e

WASTE MANAGEMENT



Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: July 10,2018 Budgeted Amount:

Prepared By: Jack Yates
City Administrator Exhibits: Resolution facmees Mene
4 Fd 4

Date Prepared: July 3,2018 | (Geneal Daformadion, plenr ¢ hang s

v
yrace OL+obu~\[7m”.}-‘,n7 (:n red

Subject .

This is to consider what direction the Council wants to give TxDOT regarding,
the FM 149 project.

Description

The Resolution follows the thoughts of the Council present and the public at
the June 19 special meeting. Basically the proposal is that the Council ask for
the project to be completed from State Highway 105 to Caroline Street and the
project north of Clepper to be started as soon as possible. With the section
between Caroline Street and the Clepper Street be delayed until the city
contacts TxDOT following the development of a streetscape master plan for
the entirety of the downtown area- including improvements on FM 149.

Section 4 of the Resolution commits the city to producing the master plan
within 9 to 15 months and working with downtown business owners to create
and implement a construction mitigation strategy { which was discussed at the
meeting with the ideal being that merchants need to plan ahead first the down
time during construction of the project and for possible city help with
marketing and working with the contractor to keep the business open as much
as possible).

Opinion: This was a good compromise for the present and yet also requires the
city to do something that we should have been doing for quite a while anyway,
which is come up with a master plan for the downtown area. It is not the death
of the project but a slight delay in order to make the best of the project.




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Recommendation

Motion to approved the Resolution as presented.

]
& 0 3

City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: July 5, 2018




RESOLUTION

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MONTGOMERY, TEXAS CITY
COUNCIL PROVIDING TXDOT WITH FINAL CITY PRIORITIES
REGARDING TIMING OF IMPROVEMENTS TO HWY 149 AND

ASSOCIATED PROJECTS

WHEREAS, the City of Montgomery and the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) have
been working together over a significant period of time to identify projects that will best meet the
needs of the City while also achieving TxDOT's goals of transportation reliability and efficiency;
and

WHEREAS, the City of Montgomery and Montgomery County Precincts 1 and 2 funded an
engineering study that identified the intersection of SH105 and SH149 as failing, being a serious
detriment to commerce, and being a significant disruption throughout the City at certain times of
the day, and

WIHEREAS, the City of Montgomery is, at its own expense, in the process of acquiring right of
way to be conveyed to TxDOT and an adjacent landowner wishes to coniribute to the redesign of
the intersection at SH105 and SH 149 which will allow for both right and left-hand turn lanes to
be constructed on both north and south bound SH 149; and

WIEREAS, the City of Montgomery's historical downtown is of significant intangible value to
the City's residents, tourism industry, and overall image and thus any project involving this arca
needs to consider all relevant stakeholders and issues that contribute to this unique piece of Texas
heritage;

WHEREAS, the City of Montgomery held a well-attended public meeting on June 19 to solicit
feedback from stakeholders about SH149 improvement options.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MONTGOMERY that

Section One. City Council and area stakeholders strongly support TxDOT work to improve the
intersection at SH105 and SH149. This includes installation of left turn lanes at the FM 149/SH-
105 intersection in both the northbound and southbound directions with a northbound right turn
lane to be included pending the City’s dedication of right-of-way to TxDOT. Instaliation of new
traffic signal with remote operating capabilities and multiple programming options at the
intersection. Draft plans for these intersection improvements, as previously discussed with TxDOT
are attached. As stated in Resolution Number 2018-08, these intersection improvements are of
primary importance and should begin as soon as practicable. The project north of Clepper Street
may be accomplished as soon as practicable, with consideration given by TxDOT to add sidewalks
to this portion and improvement of drainage at the Martin Luther King Drive and FM 149 area.

244




Section Two. The City of Montgomery intends to assign its Planning and Zoning Commission
responsibility for coordinating with the Community Resilience Collaborative, which is part of two
Texas A&M programs, to produce a downtown comprehensive plan that includes input from all
stakeholders with the goal of producing a streetscape/infrastructure/walkability/development plan
that extends from Pond Street to Prairie Street and fronm SH105 to Berkley Drive. This project is
anticipated to take nine to fifteen months and is expected to result in a plan that has widespread
acceptance throughout the City and includes TxDOT improvements from Caroline to Clepper
Streets.

Section Three. Should TxDOT need to proceed with the mill and overlay process prior to
completion of the City's comprehensive downtown plan, the City requests that TxDOT proceed
with this construction during night hours so as to minimize disruption to Montgomery's sensitive
downtown economy.

Section Four, Montgomery is growing rapidly and improvements in its infrastructure are
necessary, but it is also important to recognize the value of Montgomery's rich history and unique
character. The City commits to proactively addressing the challenges identified during this process
by a) producing a downtown comprehensive plan within nine to fificen months, b) working with
downtown business owners to create and implement a construction mitigation strategy and c)
actively work to draw more visitors and business to downtown prior to any construction project.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of July, 2018.

Mayor Sara Countryman

ATTEST:

City Secretary Susan Hensley

245




Tom

E l w‘i
MATCH EX;I‘ST CROSS SLOPE

|

B

SEE UTILITY SREETS FOR APAROXEMATE UTILITY LOCATION

HOTES;

1. ?QR HOHTZONTAL ALIGHMZRT
QRMATION SEE HOATZGNTAL
lLlGH!ENE DATA SHEETS,

2. ALL STATIONS pHD OFFSBEYS

ARE BABLD OFF AL[GKMENT,
(149 ALILNENTS

LEGEND

EXISY, PAVEMERT
===t = EXIST. ROKW

s e EXUSY. DITCH

= SAFETY EHD 7AEATNINT
STENAL BOY

Eﬂt FELE. PFED.
" FORER POLE
=Y LAS UETER
autlrs UTE. MARKERS
?  1ee eeoEstaL
B aAlL BOx
PROP PYMT
WIDENING
—  TRAFFIC FLOR ARAOY
FC'FG  FACE OF CORD
£op EDGE OF PAYEMENT
® DRIVENAY

(O] HATLEGK

= [NTERSECTING STREET PROP. A, C.P OYERLAY YO MATCH EXIST,

PROPOSED
PLAN & PROFILE

SEA 804427 TO STA, 416+00

PATEE Q471072018 (4a10 #x

5

=

=

= of

=

g oomy {SCT| 04 il
& : prsi ozl oIt FU 149
i) prerrs (] e [ IEEEN
hoy H TLOERT




MITES:

1. FOR HORIZONTAL ALIOHMENT
[NFORAMATION SEE HOR[ZOHTAL
ALIGHWMENT DATA SHEETS.

T

bl

ALL STATIONS AHD QFFSETS
e Mg BASED DFF ALIGMNMENT,
A . 4149 ALICMENTE

fonr

LEGEND

EXLST, PAVEMZHE
e 140 EXIST. RO
— — = EXI5T, DITCH
Bl SAFETY END TREATMENT
) SIGNAL BOX
Be 7ete, PEp,
L POKNER POLE
B GAS METER
aurt-es UTL. MARKEAS
P seie peoestaL
B WAL BOX

PRGF PYMT
KIDENING

— TRAFFIC FLOYW RARCA
FC-FC  FACL OF CURS

P

s
e

Hoten
e ST4 si60p
Veich Line STA 82800

EcP EQGE OF FAYENENT
@ DATYERAY
o] WAILHOX

g PROPOSED
E PLAN & PROFILE
& STA 81600 10 STA. B23+GD
%E SHEET 2 OF §
£
k1) EER
9 @30t
o
8 roros
3 U Dopartmont
Sfi o of Transgortation
< al g8 o fuc]  om [ oasr
o ~; 0720(02] Q7T | FM 143
:‘:-‘fi 33500 vt mnum - [ icr .
HOU T
LIETE ST A




=

HOTES:

1. FOA HORITONTAL AL 1GMMENT
IHFORUATION SEE HORL[ZOMTAL
ALIGMUERT DATA SHEEES.

2. ALL STATSGHS ARD OFFSETS
RAE BASED OFF AL {GHMENT.
1149 ALTCMENT}

Fim

&

LEGEND

@

@
0

— = = EXIST, PAVEMENT
44 1% EXEST, RO
— — —EXISY, DITCH
E==3 SAFETY EHD TREATUENT
2 SIGHAL BOX
Gkt T6LE. PED.
T powWER POLE
- GAS METER
o UTE. HARKEAS
a:"' TELE PEDESTAL
B wap pox

el 1 £ W el
® @

Malch Line STA 82800
Malch Line STA 84000

PROP PlT
KIDERIKG

- TRAFFIC FLGN ARRON

FC-FL  FACE OF OVRE
EDGE, OF PAVEWENT

2
@ DAIVERAY
o]

ML [LBOX

.
«
2
P
=
p=
&l
<
p=1
&
|
2
W)
+5
o
©
g
|
ol

“al

F

8

§ -

=

= )

:

8

oF

B

g

"

g PROPOSED

gl 28 PLAN & PROFILE

& £Y4.928+00 TO STA, B40400
25
=8l | smEr yorg |
3% a 5' - 2088
ER if
8 2 ER.
iz N

4 :
5 B =
[} FM 149
34 o




HOTES: ‘

1. FOR HOR[ZONTAL ALIGNMENT :
INFORIATION SEE HORTZDHTAL
ALIGKWENT DATA SHEETS.

2, ALL STATIONS AWD OFFSETS \
ARE BASED OFf’ALIGENEMT.

(148 ALTGMENT |
o, o |
< = ‘
T 3 LEGEND :
? & |
EWr WILL & a
> BECte P, PAve | L —— EXIST. PAVEVENT
!S STA B3 T 00 B s ec - EXIST. ROW
175) [ v rew EXIST, DITCH
Uy Be— SAFETY END TREATWERT ‘
J5] o SIGNAL BOX
< ]
3 :‘E-‘ BF TeE. PED, ‘
£ . POWER POLE ‘
k] § & GAS UETER
;D g QU UTE, WARKERS :
P tEe pepesTaL
8 WAIL BOX
PADP PYMT
AIOERING

— TRAFFIC FiQW AARROY

FC-FC FACE CF CURB
E0GE OF PAVEMEHT

£or
® GRIVENRY
[ WAILBOX

com TDAT NBocumentshl 2 - KMMNBarT

PROPOSED
PLAN & PROFILE

STA, 540+80 TO 5k, B52+00

ajentwissoal lng,

290,21 PROP. B |

740,217

Lald
[z
[anr
[0

~Niw
B4E.00

@
4
<
a
a2

OATEL Q441042018 DALSS PM
3 Wixdst,

FILE3




E

Tor

Jess

[

HEGEN DOWEL cuRp
BEGIN SIGEWALK
BEGIN SIUEM\LK SANDING

EXIST. H,
ity sgg'TEOR[CAL

EI[ST. ?AVIS BLBG I‘ENCE

Tcl ms‘rALt PROP| PAV RS

€
| F1 AWAY FROM FENCE
A5 omzcrﬁb BY zﬁg EN‘E%NNEEQR

4, 861+00. 4
FLLL

BEC. TAPER LEFI’ TURN
e
STA. BEZ+00, 00

o Line STA 86350

ROTES:

1. FOR HORIIGHTAL ALEGHMERT
TNFORIAYIOM SEE HOREZONTAL
ALIGKUENT DATA SHEETS.

2, ALL STATIONS ANT GFFSETS

ARE QASED OFF AL IGRVENE.
145 ALTGUENTF

LEGEND

EXIST. PAYEMENT
= ERIST. ROW

== — = EXIST. OLTLH

E——= SAFETY END TREATMENT
¢ SIGHAL AOX
Bae TELE. PED.
T POKER POLE
= GAS METER
ot UTL. MARKERS
a'”’ TELE PEGESTAL
MB marL pox
PROP PYNT
WIDEMING
= IRAFFIC FLOW ARRON
FE-F&  FACE OF CURB
£ EDUE OF PAVEMERT
@ DALYESAY
= HALLEDX

L

Lo

PO 3

0419403
o

$Th 83850, 03

Pr Sl’l = Iﬂ'ﬂ-

YFT STA axPean,

YPL STA BEZ-TA, 81

FM 149
PROPOSED
PLAN & PROFILE

STA, 852+00 TO STA, PG50

DATEL 8441022018 06145 PM

FILE)
e




o

HOTES:

3, FOA HOREZOHTAL AL LUMVEMT
[NFORUAT [OR SEE HORIZENTAL
ALIGNMERT DATA SHEETS,

Texr

2o ML STATIONS AMD QFFSETS
ASED OFF ALIGNMENT.
4249 ALIQNENT)

(ot

FULL TAPER
STA. BE5+29.00

ENO TAPZR LEFY TURM LEGEND
$TA. 73:63, §
END PROJECT .

EXIST. PAVEMENT
—~EXIST, RGR

- EXIST. DITCH

£ SAFETY 60 TREATUENT
] SIGHAL BOX

Ekw  yéLE, PEQ.

T OPOWER POLE
« GAS METER
ol UT], WARKERS
ETP JELE PEDESTAL

Match Line STA 86350

B mAlL aok
END PROJECT
FROP, DOWEL LpRa Guarzbsa.ort o
MATCH EX[ST PYUT — TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW
HATOH EXI3% CAUSS SLOPE
STA. 3.63.66

fC-FC FACE OF LLRB
EDGE OF PAVEMENT

e
® ORIVEWAY
® BATH_BOX

PROPOSED
PLAN & PROFILE
z
egl2as
3
23 3
3% g
o o
2




June 19, 2018

4575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400
The Woodlands, Texas 77380

JONES|ICARTER Tel: 281.363.4039

Fax: 281.363.34569
www.jonescarter.com

The Honorable Mayor and City Council
City of Montgomery

101 Old Plantersville Road
Montgomery, Texas 77316

Re: TxDOT FM 149 Improvements Project Alternatives
City of Montgomery

Dear Mayor and Council:

in regards to the TxDOT FM 149 Improvements Project, it has come to our attention TxDOT has suspended work
on the project until the City Council takes a formal action on the direction they wish to see the project proceed.
TxDOT has identified three potential alternatives for the project for your consideration, as described below:

1. Full Downtown Improvements Project including SH 105 and FM 149 Intersection Improvements —

Mill & overlay asphalt pavement from SH 105 to FM 1097.

Installation of brick sidewalks and landscaping from SH 105 to Ciepper St.

Installation of storm sewer from SH 105 to College 5t.

Underground storm water detention at Town Creek.

Installation of left turn lanes at the FM 149/SH-105 intersection in both the northbound and
southbound directions and has the availability for a northbound right turn lane to be included
pending the City’s dedication of right-of-way to TxDOT.

Installation of new traffic signal at the intersection of SH 105 and FM 149 and a study to

_determine appropriate signal timing.

2. Mill & Overlay including SH 105 and FM 149 Intersection improvements —

Mill & overlay asphalt pavement from SH 105 to FM 1097.

Instaflation of left turn lanes at the FM 149/SH-105 intersection in both the northbound and
southbound directions and has the availability for a northbound right turn lane to be included
pending the City’s dedication of right-of-way to TxDOT.

Installation of new traffic signal at the intersection of SH 105 and FM 149 and a study to
determine appropriate signal timing.

3. Mill & Overlay including SH 105 and FM 149 Intersection improvements {Left Turn Only)-

Mill & overlay asphalt pavement from SH 105 to FM 1097.

This option also includes the installation of left turn lanes at the FM 149/SH-105 intersection in
both the northbound and southbound directions.

Installation of new traffic signal at the intersection of SH 105 and FM 149 and a study to
determine appropriate signal timing.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Regisiration No, 10046106




City of Montgomery

TxDOT FM 149 Improvements Project Alternatives
Page 2

June 19, 2018

JONES|ICARTER

It is our understanding that TxDOT is willing to complete any of the previously described alternatives, depending
on your decision of how to proceed. Based on previous conversations with TxDOT, a decision must be made and
provided to TxDOT by the end of July 2018 to allow the project to begin bidding this year. It is our understanding
that if a decision is not reached on the preferred direction of the project, construction will be delayed until 2021,
at the earliest, to allow funding to be reallocated to the project.

As always, should you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
Katherine Vu or myself.

Sincerely,

Chris Roznovsky, PE
Engineer for the City

CVR
KAWS5841\W5841-0900-00 General Consultation\Correspondence\Letters\2018YMEMO to Councit RE FM 145 Project Alternatives.doc

Enc: N/A
Cc (via email):  Mr. Jack Yates — City of Montgomery, City Administrator
Ms. Susan Hensley — City of Montgomery, City Secretary
Mr. Larry Foerster — Darden, Fowler & Creighton, LLP, City Attorney

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-439 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106'




" INFORMATION ON THE FM 149 PROJECT

The project cost is estimated by TxDOT to be approximately $6,900,000.
The project extends from the south side of FM 1097 to the north side of State Highway 105.

The downtown portion of the project will be built in segments. Each segment must be
completed before the next segment can begin construction. The segments are as follows:

a) SH 105 to the north side of Caroline Street;

b) North side of Caroline Street to the south side of College Street;

¢} South side of College Street to Lone Star Parkway; and

d} Lone Star Patkway to FM 1097.

The following is a hist of expected construction time for each segmenit:
a) A-segment is expected to take four weeks;
b) B- segment is expected to take four weeks;
¢) C- segment is expected to take eight weeks; and
d) D- segment is expected to take eight weeks.

The expectation of construction time will be in the contractor’s contract. TxDOT has said that
‘the project does not warrant an incentive/disincentive clause.

The expectation is for the construction segment (a) to start in February (due to too cold to lay
asphalt in January), segment (b) to start in early March, and segment (c) to start in early April.

If the project is not approved/accepted by the City before the end of July, TxDOT has said the
project will be set back for proposed project funding in the year 2021,

Drainage improvements, in the downtown area, include curb and gutter and below ground
drainage collection system to stay Highway 105 — on the south side of the project (meaning
about hatfway between Caroline Street and College Street extending south).

Provisions can be worked out with the Contractor to allow plywood planks to be placed
allowing entrance to businesses affected during their segment construction.

TxDOT has said that they will allow a separate project to allow for the separation of the
enhancement project and for the left-hand turn lane on FM 149 at SH 105.

North of Clepper Street the project only includes scarifying and placing a new surface over the
existing area of the surface, with new paving only on the adjoining driveways to ten feet past
edge of pavement.

A right-hand turn lane may be added on the south part of FM 149, depending on the timing of
the Exxon station’s intention to lower their property and build a new building.




This project will put me out of business. I cannot stand one month if customers are not
able to get to my business —

This is often a concern of businesses along construction projects. There are however many
businesses that have thrived after the hardship of the construction period. Plus, there are things
that the City/MEDC can do to help get the individual business and the entire area through the
construction period. The City can continue to work with IxDOT to assure that the lime
estimates of construction are closely watched to prevent a more construction period than
necessary. The City can also work closely with TxDOT and the Contractor to assure as much
access lo the business as possible using plywood, or other type of access during the
construction unless in front of the business on a particular day(s). The MEDC can offer a grant
of (say) 34,000 to the HMBA for special marketing during the construction period — this could
be used for advertising such as ads in the Courier, Montgomery County News and Impact
newspapers to let shoppers know that while construction is going on that the businesses are
still open, there could also be advance information she’s given to customers of the upcoming
construction in order to let shoppers know how they can continue to shop, perhaps a banner
over State Highway 105 stating something to the effect of “we are in construction, shops still
available and also to find shopping rewards during the construction time—such as a drawing
of tickets for a free dinner at the Cozy Grape, and other shop rewards. The MEDC could also
sponsor a golf cart type of shuttle from the parking areas east of FM 149 that could carry
customers throughout the downtown area including crossing of FM 149 to deliver customers
to the west side of 149 shops.

Other businesses in similar projects have survived such construction efforts. Whether
Montgomery can ov camnol is in the hands of the businesses and their customers.

There is no drainage problem downtown or need for sidewalks, the pavement surface is
acceptable — so why even do this project.

The rain events from 2016 and 2017 demonstrated that downtown Monigomery businesses
were not prone to water incursions and the road remained open at all times at the area
considered for construction due to its topographical position. The drainage portion of the
project adds a significant amount of cost and time to the project.

The pavement surface is indeed acceptable for the current period of time, but will need to be
need to be addressed within the next several years.

The buildings on the east side of 149 generally have a usable sidewalk, but the buildings on
the west side are not all evenly positioned. It was thought that a sidewalk would provide a more
cohesive appearance and make it easier to travel between them. However, the current drawing
has wide gaps due to the openings for parking lots, which negates most of these benefils.
However, the driveways were requested to stay by the business owners.




How many parking spaces are being removed from FM 149?

20 parallel parking slots will be lost. However, the main problem is that the gratification of
being able to immediately park and enter the business of choice will be lost, which is a high
value for many customers.

Incidentally, none of the parking spaces on FM 149 are considered by 1xDOT as legal parking
spaces because of the law that prevents parking on non-designated parking on a State right-

of-way.

Also, parking spaces are being reduced from existing interior driveways off FM 149 because
of the narrowing of the driveway entrances onto FM 149.

How many driveways are being reduced?

Rancher’s Daughter
Montgomery Emporium
Southern Style
Montgomery County News
Pecan ITill

Nat Hart Davis Museum

What is the experience of other cities that have had to remove on-street parking in similar
projects as FM 1497

There are mixed results, the TxDOT project in Willis looks bland and has no design character
at all. Tomball project looks exceptional and is considered a long-term success lo their
downtown area. The design for Montgomery is, a middle approach with some design but not
to match an existing plan (because there is no such plan) that would result in a beautiful
streetscape/cohesive look.

What will change between now and 2021 as to issues of the construction?

Downtown merchants are working together to build a more vibrant community with a more
cohesive marketing/streetscape plan. The new Mayor is also driving several plans to get more
festivals and activities in town. A delay in the construction project will allow these projects to
come to fruition and a) give businesses a bit more financial cushion and time to plan for the
loss of business due to construction and b) give the city loyal followers who will either come
even though the construction project is happening or waif until it' is over and come and see
what is new.

For a) or b) to become different, action on solving both of these efforts needs to be specific in
direction and time frame. The project needs to happen before a street overlay is needed,
otherwise there will always be opposition to the project because of a) and b) reasons. This
means the time line to approval of a plan and putting a goal time line needs to be placed now
(or at least by September 17", a Planning Commission meeting date — who could be assigned
the working out of the plan).




This is the essence of the question about doing the project now or later. If the city wants an
excellent profect that is part of an overall plan then the project should be delayed until there
is consensus (not unanimity) on what the plan/project should look like. TxDOT engineers do
not have any idea of a design that is vight for Montgomery. 4 project that is well planned is
better than an immediate ill-planned project. But, again a definite time table must be set and
Sollowed for the advancement of the downtown 1o thrive, completely aside of the TxDOT
project,

Why can’t TxDOT still do the right-hand and left-hand turn lanes at the FM 149/ SH105
without doing the downtown project?

IxDOT can do the intersection improvements without doing the entire project.

What about the parking improvements behind the buildings on West FM 149. Why not
grant a five-year lease for parking to allow the MEDC to pave those parking areas in
order to resolve the problem of parking on FM 149?

MEDC would have to make the decision to allocate funds in that way. In the past, the city
received pushback from building owners who use those areas for employees and tenants, as
well as area residents who have previously strongly resisted any encroachment of commerce
in that residential area

Does the City have any other plans for improving parking spaces in the downtown area?

Yes, but nothing (other than the paving of the Jacobs parking area) in the works now. There
have been discussions with Karl Brosch about parking on east Maiden along the right of way
line. There have also been discussions with Joe Shockley about parking on Caroline Street
(between Maiden and Prairie, plus other individual discussions could come up through the
years). But there have also been thoughts of closing part of downtown streets (such as the
north half of McCown south of College to roughly mid-block and possibly closing McCown
completely south of John A. Butler in return for right-of-way for a right-hand turn lane on SH
105 onto north FM 149).

At this time the City has no more properly to place any more parking.
Who pays for the value of lost revenues from my business during construection?
Lost revenues are borne by the entrepreneurs who either own the buildings or vent space in

them. These businesses are a valuable part of our community and tourism industry. The project
probably would, however, create more commerce in the downtown area in the long-term,

Who pays for the landscaping that would be part of the project and is the landscaping all
in the existing right-of-way?

1t is likely that it will be the City expense to maintain the landscaping, pavers, and lighting,
Past TxDOT projects have had mixed effectiveness results with landscaping because of their
practices of constructing the landscape areas.




Is anyone having to give more right-of-way for this project?

TxDOT is not acquiring additional rights as part of this project. Some buildings and
infrastructure were built within TxDOT’s right of way and will have to be relocated or
reconstructed as part of this project (Cozy Grape balcony, Entergy lines, Montgomery water
& sewer).

The City of Montgomery is in the process of acquiring land, through a regular purchase
process, to further the inprovements at the intersection.

TxDOT did not listen, at least not enough, to satisfy our questions since the October
meeting at the Community Building,

TxDOT did meet with individual property owners and tenants to obtain feedback. This latest
plan is the result of their listening tour in February and three staff only meetings since the
October meeting.

Who is involved in the planning of this project?

For the last year, the only parties involved in the TxDOT 149/105 process have been the City
Administrator, City Engineer, City Council, and TxDOT.

The elected state officials who serve this area became involved to encourage TxDOT to include
local feedback in their process.

Granted, this is very important to the downtown merchants, what is the value of the
project (o the overall City residents/visitors?

Most City residents are impacted by this area in terms of mobility. So, to include the
intersection improvements, which is so important to morning and evening commutes, is the
most important to residents and they look on the intersection improvements as long-term
positive of the project.

Most locals, I believe, see the temporary impact on downfown as just that, a temporary
inconvenience that should not result in any business having to go out of business, yet would
want to see the individual businesses as inconvenienced as little as possible. As such, it’s highly
important to for this project to have as short of a timeline as possible.

Many City residents enjoy the quality of life activities that a vibrant, active downtown brings
and it’s imperative that the 149 project not destroy the businesses that are so actively involved
in growing the quantity and quality of options available to residents and tourists alike. Most
City residents, I believe, want to see a long-term plan implemented for the downtown area that
will maintain a historic appearance and enjoyable atmosphere because the downtown is vitally
important to keeping the community’s character.







C‘\C\rxﬁd Jinca O(;‘f'bbe/ 2007 M@J’]’wj ?]L{Ll

o

COLLEGE ST.f— -

—ag
EXIST. DAVIS BLI Tl
1o Tl Sepielen "
e aoas I. FOR WDAIZONTAL ALIGNMENT
1 FT AWAY FRON FENCE LINE OR L
AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGIHEER. AUTCRENT DaTh sweets,

2, ALL STATIQNS AND OFFSETS
ARE_BASED OFF ALIGKVENT.
(149 ALTCMENTY

BEC. TAPER LEFT TURN
STA.B614+00,00 P

FULL TA
STA, H!!eE& 00

LEGEND

EXIST. PAVERENT
= rt=EXIST. ROW

— — —EX|ST. DITCH
E==1 SAFETY END TREATMENT
] SIGHAL BOX

e TELE. PED.
L POWER POLE
® BAS METER

Proposed driveways S UL, MARERS
added since original 4 EMB LE.L: r;:f.;ssm.
design - not included in Left lurn lane added PROP PYVMT
original scope of work. Proposed driveways since original design - S AU
added since original not included in original =% (TRATEIUFLON ARR
: . e ok FC-FC  FACE OF CURD
design - nol includad in scop i EOP  EOCE OF PAVEMENT
original scope of work. @®  oRwvews

[} WATLEDX

- VPC-STA- 9T, 7O

i | — 320,
IRSSRRN, SSSTRL NS ISEIISSR SRS (VMBI (NP RISIPRS, SMEI: GOt SHPIEEE - SISCI SPUINELL RURTONNL TN | 5.,
PLISTA + 0302222
............ ELj ¢ 30461 39
............... e AR
HEXISY. PG * 12658 a
ORI S 5.,
g I
.1 E
i P30 SO SO SR 300,
L4y
A \? 293 FM 149
: i RCReT oo S ARRUSRION MRS SRR O .-
B sTA 5 seli6Tise ay PROPOSED
PRI Bl st ;‘:g:-n.u PLAN & PROFILE
...................... o L. 8 AR0,08 i .: = 138... .| $1a. 052400 10 STA. 06350
g &8 ik il

DATE: 04/10/2018 063143 PM




&
—f-
| £] NOTES:
1. FOR HORIZONTAL ALIGMVENT
; i Tl
|2
B Left W lane added 2, ALL STATIONS ANO OFFSETS
since original design - ARE DASED OFF ALIGNERT,
L1 B | nel included in original
\n scope of work,
"'-8 END TAPER LEFT TuRK LEGEND
©Q A 73463, 66
Eb FRogter
= i EXIST, PAVEVENT
wn ROW
. DITCH
2 END TREATMENT
nox
3 EPE  TELE. PED.
) * PONER POLE
B @  CAS METER
= Quitst UF]. MARRERS
L TP teee eeoEsTAL
: B MAIL BOX
Proe, DOTEL CURS ND P PROP. PYMT
] £, 2856 v WIDENING
ﬁ?é“ XIST PYMT — TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW
ﬂ{.HTE‘IST CAROSS SLOPE FC-FT FACE OF CURDB
EOP  EOOE OF PAVEMENT
@ DREYEWAY
B MATLBOX
Jm wrprsrsdsranansinee wranens
3f5 eranssnneshesnsescesvanfrcngsnanss . CIRTETTTe e Brvetariasaresfissasvainnaidrasicaneanse, TORRRRNRIAN PR FTTT ST TTINS (JURPRPRPPR, SO 0 CELETRTrren
J"a ] SRS PP PR DR
305 "
i R ENRON (R SRR [ IABT, SRR (SR E
S i
o IR, | R R (OO SR (OO SOUE S S W
& ]1
e | N U N WO T s, NSO SONUS NSV SRS DUV (S S (O S S FM 149
PROPOSED
> =10, 9507
2% ) e m PLAN & PROFILE
g | SHEEY 6 oF 6 |
1 00 N (NN RN SN VRN URS NUON IO VR UV SO [SUOION WO SO SUNOON N 0 JUUE T TN T . pre
4 (R ERREE (R W o T FOIERY. RRUSIE, (EPRUNS. LSO TR, (VSR RO = :
= ] VP %
ggles0 B L0 A SN B I
'S_ £ =il NN NN m.mmrm
b gl < i o id i i i ot [sect] iy
. g & i SR 1 Wil : brzoioz un | 145
g 584+00 7400 ot | Pura
&5 0| TR SAR




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: July 10, 2018 Budgeted Amount;

Prepared By: Jack Yates _
City Administrator Exhibits: Ordinance
Date Prepared: July 52018

Si!bject .

This is to consider amendments to the General Fund budget.

Description

This to adopt the ordinance officially amending the city budget. There is a
public hearing on June 12 with no public input, nor has there been any input
system that meeting,.

The budget amendment is primarily due to desiring to place the Milestone
(Kroger) property tax ($107,250) and sales tax ($35,775) rebate items into this
budget so that they are shown amounts due (even though the payments will
not be due until October), so as to get a proper consideration of the budget
figures for this year.

Recommendation

Motion to approved the Ordinance as presented.

Approved By
City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: July 5, 2018




ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MONTGOMERY,
TEXAS, AMENDING ITS MUNCIPAL BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018;
PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE AND A TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT
CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, in accordance with applicable law, the City Council of the City of Montgomery,
Texas adopted an operating municipal budget for the fiscal year 2017-2018 pursuant to Ordinance
No. 2017-20, dated September 12, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Administrator of the City have submitted to the City Council
certain proposed amendments to the municipal budget as permitted by law, which amended budget
is set forth in and incorporated herein in the attached Exhibit “A;” and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was conducted on June 12, 2018 to consider public input into the
proposed amendments to the fiscal 2017-2018 General Fund Operating Budget; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has considered the proposed budget amendments and considers
them warranted by law and in the best interest of the municipal taxpayers;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
MONTGOMERY, TEXAS THAT:

SECTION 1 That such proposed municipal budget as amended 1s hereby approved and adopted
as Budget Amendment No. 1 for the City of Montgomery for the fiscal year 2017-2018, as detailed
in Exhibit “A.”

SECTION 2. That the amended municipal budget may be amended from time to time as provided
by law for the purposes of authorizing emergency expenditures or for other municipal purposes;
provided however, no obligation shall be incurred or any expenditure made except in conformity
with the budget.

SECTION 3. Texas Open Meetings Clause. It is hereby officially found and determined that
the meeting at which this Ordinance was considered was open to the public as required and that
the public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the
Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

SECTION 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately from the date
of its adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of June 2018

Page - 1




Sara Countryman, Mayor
ATTEST:

Susan Hensley, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Larry L. Foerster, City Attorney

Page - 2




INCOME

Ad valorem taxes
Ad valorem —rebate

PID
PID- rebate

Sales tax rebate

Taxes and Franchise Fees

Permits and Licenses

Fee fo Service

Court Fines and Forfeitures

Other Revenues

Total Income

EXPENSES

Personnel
Communications
Contract services
Supplies and Equipment
Staff Development
Maintenance

Insurance

Utilities

Capital Qutlay
Miscellaneous expenses

Contingency

Leases — Parks and Recreation

Contract labor streets
Capital purchase

Sales tax rebate

TOTAL EXPENSES

Transfers In

NET

EXHIBIT "A"

GENERAL FUND

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS --SUMMARY

Category
Current Budget
§ 2,298,912
$ 178,900,00
$ 7,630.00
5 579,680.00
s 3,307.47

$  3,068,429.47

$ 1,477,560.00
$ 4,626.98
$ 946,221,72
$ 105,926,96
5 35,500,00
3 39,600,00
$ 19,600.00
s 55,260.00
§ 231,750.00
$ 5,447.15
$ 100.00
$ 3,400.00
$ 129,219.01
$ 24,775.62
$ 20,000,00

$  3,098,987.44
$ 40,900.00

$ 10,342.03

Propased

$ 402,412,00
$  (43,118)
S 35,775
S (35,775)
$  (107,250)

Category

Budget Amendment
2,228,037

211,300
11,530
494,340

10,671.00

2,955,878.00

1,477,560.00
6,700.00
898,970.00
43,098,00
37,900.00
37,900.00
19,600.00
48,620.00
210,000.,00
13,000,00
100.00
6,000.00
129,219.00

3,000,00

2,971,667.00
40,500,00

25,111,00




Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: July 10, 2018 Budgeted Amount:
Prepared By: Jack Yates Exhibits: Cover letter of nomination,
City Administrator Nomination form.,
Date Prepared; July 52018

This is to consider the nomination to the Montgomery County Emergency
Communication District (MCEDC) Board of Managers. I would like for you to
nominate myself.

Description -

This to consider nomination of someone to replace Vicky Rudy as the Cities
Representative to the MCECD Board.

The last two years when this item has come up I mentioned to the Council my
interest in serving on the Board and got a positive response. So based upon that
previous positive Council interest, [ made a few contacts and think that my
selection by other cities in the county is possible,

The term on the MCEDC Board is two years. | have experience in sitting on
two previous 9-1-1 Boards. The first experience was in Elbert County,
Colorado which was at the startup of 9-1-1 for that County. Also served on the
Mesa County, Colorado 9-1-1 Board in a County of 125,000 population where
the 9-1-1 dispatchers dispatched for the entire county, just as in Montgomery
County. In my experiences in city management I have always been over the
police department and often over the fire and EMS services also- so I believe [
am familiar with the governing, emergency services and citizen needs of what
a 9-1-1 function should serve.

I believe the meetings are monthly, so I would estimate 8 to 10 hours per
month time devotion to the MCEDC Board. While everyone understands I
think the time restraints on my primary duty which is, of course, being the City
Administrator for the City of Montgomery, 1 think being on the MCEDC
Board would be of worth to the City and is a countywide position that places
Montgomery to a slightly higher position of influence in the County.




Montgomery City Council
AGENDA REPORT

If you were to nominate me, I would probably spend 4 to 6 hours of

“ marketing time” e-mailing mayors and city administrators for the other cities
in the county- and possibly attending few of the Council meetings to present
myself,

Recommendation

Motion to nominate Jack Yates to the Montgomery County Emergency
Communication District Board

‘Approved By -
City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: July 5, 2018




Montgomery County Emergency Communication District

MONTGOMERY COURTY

June 28, 2018

Mayor Sara Countryman
City of Montgomery

Post Office Box 708
Montgomery, Texas 77356

Dear Mayor Countryman:

The Montgomery County Emergency Communication District (MCECD) oversees and administers the
9-1-1 system for all of Montgomery County. Over 225,000 Montgomery County residents dialed 9-1-1
last year when they urgently needed a police officer, the fire department or emergency medical care.

MCECD is governed by a five member Board of Managers appointed for staggered terms of two (2)
years. Two of the members are appointed by a majority vote of the cities within the county. Two others
are appointed by the County Commissioners Court and the remaining member is appointed by the fire
chiefs of the volunteer fire departments. (All appointments are governed by Texas Health and Safety
Code, Section 772.306 ¢ 1A.) The board currently consists of the following persons:

- Appointed by the cities: Paul Virgadamo and Vicky Rudy
- Appointed by the Commissioners Court: Jim Simon and Ryan Gable
- Appointed by the fire departments: Robert Hudson

The term for Vicky Rudy expires on September 30, 2018. Ms. Rudy is retiring from the City of Oak Ridge
North and is unable to serve again as a city appointee. Your city may submit a nomination for a qualified
individual for a two-year term, expiring September 30, 2020.

Please complete and return the enclosed nomination form as soon as possible but no later than
Tuesday, July 31, 2018. A ballot with the names of all the nominees will be sent in August for your city’s
final vote.

If you should have any questions, please call me at (936) 523-5915. Thank you for your consideration in
this matter.

Sincerely,
Chip VanSteenberg

Executive Director

Enclosure
PO Box 1830 Conroe, Texas 77305-1830
Main: (936) 523-5911 / Fax: (936) 539-9111




MCELCD

SR

Montgomery County Emergency Communication District

Cities of Montgomery County
9-1-1 Board of Managers Appointment
To serve the two-year term
October 1, 2018 - September 30, 2020

NOMINATION FORM

Nominee:

Name:

Cityof __________ e

Signature: _ e —

Please complete and fax to (936) 539-9111, or email to tgill@mc91 1.org, no
later than close of business on Tuesday, July 31, 2018.

PO Box 1830 Conroe, Texas 77305-1830
Main: (936) 523-5911 / Fax: (936) 539-9111



Montgomery City Council

AGENDA REPORT
Meeting Date: July 10, 2018 Budgeted Amount:
Prepared By: Jack Yates Exhibits:
City Administrator
Date Prepared: July 5,2018

Subject

This is a report regarding the Buffalo Springs Bridge repair.

Description
This is to hear the City Engineer’s explanation yes bridge project is going. The
City Engineer will explain more at the meeting,

Recommendation

Make comments as you feel appropriate.

City Administrator | Jack Yates Date: July 5, 2018




	AGENDA - COUNCIL 071018
	ITEM #1 - PUBLIC HEARING 1ST OF 2 ANNEXATION PUBLIC HEARINGS
	ITEM #2 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	ITEM #3 - CALLING REZONING PUBLIC HEARING FOR MONTGOMERY SHOPPES TRACT
	ITEM #4 - GARBAGE AND RECYCLING RENEWAL
	ITEM #5 - RESOLUTION PROVIDE TXDOT WITH FINAL CITY PRIORITIES FOR FM 149
	ITEM #5 - RESOLUTION PROVIDE TXDOT WITH FINAL CITY PRIORITIES FOR FM 149
	ITEM #5- A DRAWINGS
	ITEM #5 - B ENGINEER'S MEMO
	ITEM #5 - C DRAWINGS

	ITEM #6 - ORDINANCE 2017-2018 BUDGET AMENDMENTS
	ITEM #7 - NOMINATION TO MCEDC BOARD OF MANAGERS
	ITEM #8 - BUFFALO SPRINGS BRIDGE REPORT

